TETAILS: ' At Wells, Cherokee County, Texas

JACK KNG WISNEY, former Postmaster in "ells, Post Office
Box 1054, related that on June 13, 1643, when he was a $econd lieutenant
bombadier in the United States Army Air Force, flying orr a B-17 Bomber out
of Port lMoresbr, New Guinea, and while returning from a bombing missicn over
Rabaul, New Britian, and as he was en route back to his home base on Port
Moresby about 3 A.I'. on the morning of June 13, 1%43, the plane on which he
was acting bombadier was attacked by a Japanese night fighter. The plane
was set afire, the pilot and co-pilot were killed, and the oxygen tank was
damaged to the extent that it was necessary that he and the nav:Lgator hail
out'.

After landing in the parachute in the jungle, "TISNER
narrated that he endecavored to locate his companion, the bomber-navigator,
tut was unable to do so, and thereupon started werking Southvrard through
the jungle and thus centinued for spproxirately nine days when he arrived
at a plantation known as the "TCKRIC PLANTATICHM, operated by a Dutchman.
After arriving at the PlantAtion, the Dutchman and natives fed nhim, and
then hid him in brush in a secluded spot on the Plentation. However, on
June 21, 1543, 'TISKER stated he was captured by a group of Japenese infantry-
men and placed in a Jepanese garriscn on the plantaticen,

_ Cn June 24, 1943, TISKZIR rclated he was placed on a
barge under armed guard and five days later on June 26, 1943, he arrived
at Rabaul, New Britian, and was placed in 2 cell with six other prisoners,
two of whom were American,two Chinese, two Japanese., The Arerican priconers

“IISNER stated were Marines flying off Guadacanzl, namely %
, now helieved to be residing in Santa Fe, Californie, gnd
of Chicago, Illinois.

Two weeks later, another sAmericen prisoner was brcught
into the cell, nemely MBMenSEEMNRR on air force gunnoer, whose home was
believed to be in Baird, Texas. According to JISNER, all of the Amocrican
prisoners were guestioned daily by Japznese officers and suffered brutal
beatings during the course of these interrogations.

Tn October of 1943, JISNER stated he and the other
prlsoners were released under guard to dig bomb shelters around the prison
in Rabaul.

&

On November 12, 19,3, a Jzpcnese interpreter-guard
told WISNER and the other prisoners that some of the group were going to
Japan, the reason not being given WISNER szid, and that same night WISRER
stated that the Jizpanese officers and guard began shifting the men around
into different ceolls, ultimately placing thom in his, WISNIR's,cecll.

The group was mado up of ninc prisoners, three officers ond six wnlisted
men, somc of whom where in good physical condition ond same of whom were not.
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WISNER continued by relating that on the mcrning of Nov,13,1943,
he and. the nine prisoners in his cell left Rabaul blindfolded and hand-
cuffed and were placed in the bottom held next to the beiler room in
what is known as a "Kempi", a japaznese 3000 ton transport., ™ISNER said
he and the -nine American priscners were under guard of three japansse
military pﬂl...ue. After four days put a2t sea the prisongrs were zllowed
to come up on deck, but epproximately thirteen days later the group abcard
this ship arrived at some port in South Japan, this being about Dec.6,1943,
at which time they. were hendcuffed, blindfolded, and placed on a train
with the shades pulled to keep the prisoners from cobserving any of the land
over which they were traveling,

Not,e- (Tt is to be nocted that WISNER stated * "ILLIS""ON MADISCN CCX,

Abcut 8 P.M. on Dec.?7, 1643, the nine prisoners arrived in Tokyo
where they were put on trucks and transpcrted to the Omori Prison Ceompg
however, on the next moming, Dec.8, 1945, the Jepenese officers removed
five of the enlisted men who were prisoners ir the group of nine and left
three officers and one Austrzli=sn prisoner. ALfter seperation, ™ISNER
szid the wherezbouts of the five enlistad men were unknown to him.

JISNER reported thathe iiiaisdaiieieedne oSSR A
T e T T e
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Major "WILLISTCHN lnDECl\ CCX, JR., and the Australian enlisted men stuyed
at the Cmori Prison Zamp unt11 about Pec.27, 1543, during which time they
were questicned daily by J apenese Intelligence Cfficers,  *

In the latter date, WISNER said a Lieutenant Colonel of the Japanese
firmmy addressed them in front of his ammy office reciting the rules of
the camp and indoctrinating them with Japanese supremacy. It was during
this time that he and the above named men signed a non-esczpe clause, and
then he and Major Cox were confined in the guardhouse, for what reason
he did.not know, «¥ISNER further said that he and Major CCX stayed in the
guardhouse in Cmori Prison Camp until January 8, 1944, when Kazumarc Buddy
Uno came to their cell and stat.d that he, WISNER, and CCX, were to be
transported to another campo,UNG was a Japanese interpreter, American bom,
and, according to VJISNER,

-t

On the morning of January 8, 19LL, WISNFR stated he, CCX, ond two
other prisoners in the Cmori Camp, namely HaRRY PRARSQN, a British Amy
COI‘DOT‘&I and ALFERT P. RTPK'F’RT a 1.5, Mﬂr'l ne Corps f‘nrp'\r"ﬂ were tLrans-
ported acro..s tovn in Tokyo to the Bunka Girls Camp, a converted girls
school, and were walked inside by BUDDY UNC end 2 Japanese lieutenant
by the name of Lt., HARAYTTO (phonetic), the latter who pulled a sword
and stuck it in the floor and proceeded to indoctrinate them in the rules
of the camp and then bragging about Japancse supremacy and the weakness
of the Unitcd States Govemment.
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in the person of &

Afterwards UNC went through the belongings and clothing of the

. .
priscners, end then directed them upstzirs where the prisoners of war

r
registered and they were caused to line up, and upon command step out
in front and state thelr nzmes, ranks, race, and nationalities.

After the above proceedings, BUDDY UNO instructed Major CCX
and WISNER to slieep in the Officer Quarters and RICBERT 2nd PE.RSCN were
ordered to sleecp with the enlisted men, and the group wes dismissed,

JISNER gdescribed BUDDY UNC as a "blue star interpreter™,

After the above group was dismissed, Mzjor CCX and WISNER
found out from some of the other prisoners the purpose of their being
confined on the Islond of Japan and in the Bunka Girls Camp, that being
that they had been specifically and carefully selected tc brecadcast
oversecas on Radio Tockyo to the armed forces in the Pacific Theatre of Jar.
It was further determined that broadcasts woculd be especizlly prepared
by the priscners themselves; however the seript would be scputinized by
Japanese proof readers end only that part of the script believed prepared
in accordance with instructions of the Japanese Intelllgence Radio
Directors would be allewed to go out over the ether.

At first WTISKER stated the Japanese prepared script themselves
for the broadcasts, and it was understood by JISNER that one HENRY (H/RLZS
Ri{IPH FULFCRED ’IILI.LS, also known as GECRGE JILLLIES, a British Friscner
of War, and a prisoner by the name of EDVIN C. KiLZFIEISCH, a United
States Amy lieutenant, hed declined to participats in the broadcasts
and as z conseguence thereof, both were removed and their wherzabouts
were unknown. In fact, TISNER stated that he believed KALBFLEISCH was
removed from Radis Tokyo because the Japanese thought e was trying to
sabotage the broadcasts, whalch latter information had been furniched

1o Japanese authorities by a_ouestlongble United Stctes nrny Scrgeant

WISNER relatsd that he was assigned at first to participate
in reading script on a program known as the "Hinomaru Hour!, which
program later became known a2s "Humanity Calls", and then later was known
as "The Postmen Calls", WISNER stated that he was Master of Ceremonies
on this program and was, he felt, foreed to make these brosdcasts, amd
feared that if he did not do as instructed he might be killed.

The "Hinomaru Hour" broadcast began as follows:

"The Hinomaru Hour is on the air, wherein is hcard the Voice
of Greater East Asia; strong, determined, ever viectorious.®

The general theme of this program, according tc "JTSNER was thot
the Japanese irmy was completely victorious over the United States Amed

Forees, and stressed to the soldiers in the Pacific Theatre of “ar how
\ oy,
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useless it was Lo fight apainst such tremendous odds.

Yhon Civilian Director of Radic Tokyo, nzmely HEISHHIKIAR
(phonetic), took over operation of the Bunka Girls Camp, the Civilian
Director personally changed the name »f the program to "HUMNITY C.LLSY;
this program being broadcast Jzpznése time from 11:30 A,4. to 12 noon. This
was during the first rart of 1944; then the brosdcast continued until
November 1244, or therezbouts, when it was changed to be known as YTHE
PCSTMAN C.LLS", This progrzm was in the afternson for a period of thirty
minutes duration, This broadcsst consisted mastly of the reading of
letters t» 21l Priscners of Tlar in the Camp, and occasismaly thers was a
tirade of some sort in the form of seript written ezgzinst the United States
Government, WISKER stzted thet the Japenese instructed as to what was 4o
be written in the form of phresing, wording etc. This latter program,

Japanese interpreter broadcast his surrender message.

Questioned specifically whether or not he cculd identify the
photographs >f IVa TCGURI, zka "Tokyb Rose', ISWER stated he had never
seen her, znd in fact did not know her true nane, knowing her snly as
"TOCKYORCSE" and "CRPHAN NNT2", He further stated that to his recollection
the only time he had heard her voice was when he was flying in the New
Guinea area, before he was bver tzken prisoner, and, therefore, did not
believe he could identify her wice,

WHSNER stated, hcwever, to his recollection and belief, Prisoner
of Ner WALLATE ELWELL INCE, a Mejor in the United States Army, and CH/RLES
HUGHES CCUSTENS, a liajor in the Australian Airmy, participazted on the same
program with "CAPHAN ANNIEY, this being 21l through the year 1944, and he,
therefore, was almest pusitive that if they actually did broadcast with
her they could identify her photographs, as well as her voice.
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The following investigation was conducted by HUGH D. Mc-
CULLCUGH, Special agent, at Fort Worth, Texas: -,

73rd "‘Ilng 50Cth Group, £83rd Sguadron,
Fort Worth Army Lir Fl"‘ld, stated he was on Saipan from September 19,1944,
until August 1, 1945, during which time he heard Radio Tokyo and "TOKYO
RGSE" for abo ut six months. She breoadcasted regulerly, it S st otcd
he did not listen to her too much before of other interests, According
to WM. "TCrYC RCSZM come on the air by scrivt entitled "Just An Echo'.
He stated there wis nct very much demoralizing effect connected with her
broadcasts., '

=}

The following investigation was conducted by Speciel hgent
DWIGHT M. BRIGHTMAlN : )}

4t Abilene, Texas:

In accordance with the lead in reference report to interview
FR.NK FUJITi: at 526 Chesnut St., Abilane, Texas, an investigation was
made and it was wscertzined that FRANK FUGIT.. (not FRAMK FUJITA), presently

resides at 717 South Choctaw Street, El Reno, Oklashoma. He should be
interviewed at this address. "

- -k
ENCLCSUHRE: TO CKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION

Cne copy of the report »f Special agent CHESTER C. CRTON,
dated 2-4~48, at Los hAngelds, California,

REFERRED UPCN COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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LEADS:

OFLAHOMA CITY DIVISION

" 4t El Reno, Cklahoma: ¢
- ) L]
Will interview FRaMK FUGITA at 717 South Choctaw Street,
in accordance with the lead set out in reference report.

L
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REPORT MADE AT l DAI:A\;:m REPORT M# DE BY
SaN ANTQIIO, TEXAS l 4/17/48 | 3/13,20/48 WILLIAY H. BUCKLER: R
TILE . CHARACTER OF CASE
Ve IEUKO TGCG URI wlth elicses TREASQN |
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

JiLES 6. NARTINEZZ enlisted in U. 8. Army on 1-18-41
and captured at Soercbajy Java 3-8-42. MARTIINEZ
transferr=d {rom Sosrabaja to Nagasaki, Japan
October, 1942; to aAmori Canp, Toltyo June 4, 1944 ..
and Bunlka in July, 1944, JAYES MARTINEZ wrotc

tiro commentaries in Spunish during stay at Bunka, |
but statos neither was necepted for broadesst.
Ji14ES .RTLIEZ p"rtlclnatﬂd in rmsieal pa.r‘b S
"Humonity Calls" srogram, but prineipal duties: *
ot Burlza were in kitchen. JaulE8 mARTINEZ 1dent1fled
photograopns of Subjcet as beins 5irl whem he saw | xx
give smull sack of potatoes to LiCT on two oce asluns,
in hallway in Radio Toityo Building. JaiES MaRTINEZ |
unable to furrish specific information concerning = —
Subjegt's broadecusts or activities of CCUSENS and__'l_'-fi
I CE.

( : -RUC -
- REFERZNCE:  Burecu File ol
Report of S. CHESTER C. CRTQY, Los angzeles dated 2-4-48-

DETAILS: AT WAiCQ, TEX.S:

JulTes GUTIERREZ LaRTTTEZ, temporary address T10 South lst StraeZ,
Woco, Texas, permanent adoress 1724 North 4th Strect, Taco, Texas, advisud
. rcporting acent that he was borm at Devine, Texns on Doeember 31, 1916,
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prior to his anlistment in the U, S, army on January 18, 1941, He was
assigned Serial Ho. 38025830 and was assigned to the 131st Field Artillery

of the 36th Division, He stated he was sent ovcorseas on November 29,

1941, arriving in Hawaii shortly after December 7, 194l. He was then trans-
ferred to Fiji Islands, to sjustriulia, and later to Scerabaja, Java, wherc

ho was captured with the full of the Dutch Naval Base, March 8, 1942, He
adviscd th.t he was held captive at that 1location for about four or five
months, beirg cmployed in cleaning up the dock arec, JAIES [IARTVINEZ informed
thit FRNY FUJITA and RANOH hnRTIWﬁZ were in his unit nnd were coptured at

tho scme time that he wes, MARTINEZ informed that they were lator transferred
to Shangy.C.np in Singapore, wherc they remcined approximotely two ond one-
half weckse They were then tronsferred to the prison camp at Nogascki, Jupan.

JAlES ILRTINEZ stated thot to the best of his recollection he
arrived at Hagasaki in October or Noverber, 1942. He informed that he
remained in this cump, being employed in the shipyards ot Nagasaki until
June, 1344, when he was transferrcd to the Amori camp at Tokyoe He advised
thathe remiined at amori for threc wocks and was then trunsforred to Bunka
Frison ecmp. in July, 1944. LLLRTIIEZ advised th:it upon his arrival, a -~
Japancse Licutenznt nened Buddy UNO woas in chorge of the prisonars at Bunka.

KARTINEZ stated That upon his arrival at Bunka, Lt., N0 advised
him that he was to*tulke orders from JOHN D.VID PROVOO, and stated that he
was assigned to the xitchen of the camp as cooks He informed thut he was not
beaten while stzationed at Bunka and that he wns asked to write commentaries
in Sparish for a Japonese ncmed HIYAS:KA, who also spoke Sphnlsh and was
connected in some way with"Radio Tokyos

JiMES MARTINEZ advised that his principal dutios at Bunka werc
that of cook in the xitchen inasrmuch as the only two commentaries that he
wroto were not cccepted and his only radio work consisted of playing and
singing with RAMGV MARTLOIEZ usuclly on thg "Humonity Calls™ program, which

played seven days ench week wsu.:lly at twelve noon, He adviszd thut he
appeared on the musical part of other programs such as one heo recalled as
"Postman Calls". MARTINEZ advised that he, like other prisoners at the
camp, wos dressed in eivilian elothos and*that to his knowledge, all of
the prisoners were astigned regular camp duties in adéition to what work
they might perform in connection with the Radio Tokyo bpoadecaste

(2)



JAMES MARTINEZ could not remember as to what duties CCOUSENS
and INCE had been ascigned and stated it was possible thay did not have any
camp duties. He recalled that both COUSENS and INCE spent more time in:
the Radio studio than any member of the prison camp, but as to their
exact duties he could not state. MHARTINEZ stated that he was jot concerned
with their daily activities and could not say as to how much time they
spent at the radio studios, He advised that MARK LEWIS STREZTER was a
midcle ags civilian who had been captured during the war and olaced in the
camp by the Japaneses /

MARTINEZ stated that he had never
eppeared on the "Zero Hour"” program and knew very lit-le abou¥ this broad-
caste He indicated that he had heard this prozram discussed by COUSENS
and INCE while in the camp, but dould rot recall the exact details of the
conversations MARTDNEZ stated thot he had reard that CCUSENS and INCE
had originated the "Zero Hour", but he personally had no information
regarding this as he arrived at the camp after the arrival of CCUSENS
and INCE and believed the program to be in existence prior to his arrival,

JAMES MARTINEZ advised that in his opinior, FRANK FUJITA and
JACK K, WISETER knew mors about the activities of COUSZNS and INCE and
particularly their connection with "Zerc Hour" than any cther prsener,

MARTINEZ infeormed that after an examination of the vhotograhhs
of Subject, that he recalled sseing her in the Radio Tokyo Building on
several occasions and speolfieally recalled that on two instances he
observed her give LiCE two small sacks of potatoese He indicated that
this occurred ocutside of the studio in the hallway in the Radio Buildinge
He advisod that he had not observed her in the act of broadeasting, and
could not say that she had nctually participated in the broandcast herself,
He advised that he had not heard any of her programs and had no information
concerning her brpadcasts. MARTINEZ did not maintein a diary and did not
have any documentary eviderncd to support his statements,

- REFERRED UPN C(MPLETION‘TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1 P S
THIS CASE ORIGINATED ATT S ANGELES ’ ME re Nw \
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY .
MADE ¢ . . ) .
iiemphis, Tenne I,/17/08 {L/6,10,12/L8 WIWFRED E. HOPTON ﬂ
TME ' CHARACTER OF CASE
VL TEUVO TOGURI, was,., Tokyo Rese, TREiSON
Orphon ann, Anng, Amn . ‘
. L]
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: momiiAN RTYES, who is presently attending Vanderbilt Uni-
versity, Jmshv1llg, Tonn., on a student visa fran the

Phlllpplnc Tslands, pesitively idontified phctos of IVa
IKU¥Q *TOSURT as a o;rson hem he has sean and heard brozd-
cast daily on.the Zero Hour Progrem from Radic Tekyo dur-
ing the pcriod from the 21l of 1943 te August 1545,
REYES stwtcs TOGURT kner that the purposc of her program
vas to have a demorclizing cffect on imorican soldiers in
the South Pacific. He stztes TOGURI to his knowledge was
never intreduced as cr referred to on hor program as
"TOKYC RCSEM and that he was unable to conneet her sdth
the "TQKYO RCSEY referred to in the american shortwave
breadeast. REYES expressed willingness to testify for
the Govermment,

-RUC-
REFEREICE: Bureau letter dated April 2, 1940,
DETATILS:

At Washville, Tennussce:

NORIAN &EYES, 1611 Eastland avenue, Nashville, Tennessce, upon inter-
view cxecuted the follewing signed statament, the original of which is being
transmitted with copies of tinis report to thc Los Angcles Divisicne A signed

O 7 3
copy 1s hQeing retaised in the Mouph
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- peliee of the Jasancse _err threu

"Nashville, Tonn.
" , - April 12, 19i8.

n I, Nerman Reyaes, de herchy make the follew ing VOluntary stataaent
to ¥, E. Hepton, Spocial .zent, Fedoral Burcau of Investigation.

u I <5 a Third Licutenant in the Phillipine imy, and as takcn
priscner by the Jagznese at the f2ll ef Cerregidor. After boing hold there
for about 21 dors I wwos transicrrsd te I't. Sontioge, where 1 . qucsticned
nmucreus times by thz Jopadcse cver 2 nericd of oppreximatcely 100~ days.
Thev teld me during the interropaticn thot they know I had been doing radic
woerk. hile I <ms at Fi. Santiz s I vos infomod by o member of the military
rh 2 naval interoroter taat I was being
given the cheice of either gclnr te-Japnn eor Heing decapitdied, I informed
than I weuld go te Japan., I asicd thom on several cccasiens why thoy wanted
to take mc tc Japan, bup they tculd give me ne answer, I assuned they were
gcing teo put me in scnd_Japan 280 p iscen ¢z D . I was taken to Japan by vway
of Fomcsa. abeut a weck aftcr I arrived In Tekyg, I was infermed by the
Japancse that I was being placed in the radic staticn of the Japancse Broad-
casting cerpcraticon. This had bozn station J C & K. It later becane knovm
in Bnglish 2s Radic Telgo. I wos assigmed o a pregram knewm as the Zero
Hour Pregra, vhich wras a daily srozram lasting for ene heur. Tve cther

priscners of war werc alsc assicncd te this program. Ther were major Ccusons,

australian army and ilajer Inch U. 8. amay. I had met Hajer Inece in Manilla
befere the war brekoe cut. Eeo c.lsc vas tokon priscner by the Japancse at
Cerremider. I first met lajer Ccusens zbeut eight or nine days after I
arrived in Tekye. I am unablz te stated what Pressure might have becen
placed en .ajer Ince eor lajer Ccusens tc breadeast for the Japancse, but I
presuae they were given the same chcice I had been givens Oihliers whe vwerce
en this Zcre Hour Pregraa werc, Goorge nakuacte, Kem Ishi, Hisash heriyoma,
Ken Oki, David Myuga, and 2 man whese last nanc was Haltanura, Thesc indivi-
duals vdre Jasonese vhe resided in Tolmc. Goerge Nokamcte in additicn to
his dutios in cennecticn ith the pregram acted as a liniscn betireen the

Japancse Preopaganda Cerp and Ince, Yruscns and sayself. Ho teld us that the
purncse ef the Zore Hour Presran s tc daxcralize american treeps in the
Pacifie, He alsc tcld us they —anted it to scund unlike any cther Jananese
pregram, and that as much as nessible they “santed it te scund like an .meri-
can disc jockor mrcpram: thnt in the berinning thoy wanted it to sound in-
nccucus, so gy cculd brqdnnlly werk into it the nows +mhich the Japancsce
¥ilitor wantzed te get acress. T .

" Shertly after being assifmed te the Breadeasting ctatien, I heard
scme of tho Jopancse in the ofiic: menticn that it Lculd be neccssary te
have a weman con the pregram,.  Lbeuot ~ne menth 1ator, which weuld have boen
in the lote f£all or carly -tdntoer of 1943, a wenan as assipgned te tae Zerce
Hour Pregram.  She was iva Ikuke Teeuri. I had never scen her belcre. 1

-
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mthink shic had boon icrkins in anctior Jopanese go
the Burzaw ¢f Infermatien, She was givin o fifte
middle of the Zors Hour Prograx:,  She was intreda

Crahan innich, I bocaaz gcqualntcd ».ith hor sher
Ercadcasting staticn. She speke gred Znglish,

cvernment ¢ffice, pessibly
n ninute prcgru. in the

od cn tho progroa 2§ nTit41e
- after she cans te the

I have ne infcracticn as ¢

her villingness cr roluctance to brczd""st Ln this preogram ot tho time she

was assligned to Radic Tokye. I ncticed ta cbeut 2aonth or s aftor she
wag assigned tc thc progrgn sho scoasd e g at a7 scue disgust with it. I
vas abecut this tiac that tho military, bazoa te hnve the sy sc a5 te the type
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and nature of tho pPrograi.  Sac roaar:ad

and said souething te thr 2ffzet tiat iz
wras well a care of the purpesc of hor Drogr
beth of us wore prosonds o roceivod put

cf the Jasonese Propaganda Serp e wewld t2ll us
purpcse of the progra wms te hove 2 dal
LRY

in the Pacific. .l1sz frem t“ina JDWC’ !culq toks

| astesi Wyl DUIrpisss. ol instonc

the pregron rc‘ﬂr“° abrut a flecd in Disscuri or
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cussicn sencthing 4~ the offect tiant

prepared thce SCTlpt fer hor prograi, She wculd

fer susgestirns on spoenking mere distinetly.
B <) v

en varicus pepular nusic nunbers,

during hcr port of the b::?dc“st.

gagod in any brradeasting erk t

c
mAvnr ohn ﬁ'h'tr'- hnrz'|1r -1'14 e tade el e
over s ¢ - Qi *-'“u"'t_ <O 1

read very intclligently and with 1

3 (2

PR

[ B

ts of nuoning.

n I viculd sa; that Teguri usud aransse Prep
Ainimues extent, ‘Jhen I say Japupcs pregogandn I
prcpngdnda. She ceoncentrated en the porscnsl app
the geed cld 1ife back in the States, west all ¢

vas injcected inte cthor periticns of the

alizing ¢
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1nd this wrevld bo felleved by 2 rooark during the prg-brLadcust di
his wreuid de tho trick. i

Zore Heur Frogrme.

. te w2 tJAt sne disliked the pregran
~as boegiming teo ”S" 11n,
arzn, It had beon ropexted w hen
irdic visits frc. L:JC“ Tsunzishi

Teourd

s including Tczuri, thot thc
cffoct on .moricoan sclaicrs
plﬂc“ roo dhy to odogn, e

h

Tegur
ask Tnce, Cruscns ond ny

She alsc sclicited cur prcfu one
and wreuld ask cur advice cn hew she scunded
I dcubt very much whether Teguri had on-
riount e “n"thlﬂﬂ pricr tc this tim

rnubhlic sp< "a‘mwng ang rh*"m,':‘i'j_r'c:_ h
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.
C

Hee
d

She ecul

cpenda in her pregra: to 2
mean nilitary cr pelitieal
1 bascd cn the thauc of
T the military orepoganda
Tt is my cpinicn

0
o

thot within a shert tine after she started her progran she became semorhat

denlhtful thot it vas having any doncrﬂ1121nk orie
she ¥culd make tc me and in ny PruSincc.
rcaarks was thot in her opinicn indivicusnls dth
weuld net belicve vhat they heard on the pregraui.
flucneed by

prepaganda efforts scomed 4o stress the point thet 1ittle or ne atiovniicn
couri was cn the propgron for0

glven te anything said by the Japancse. after Tco
abecut 2 menth cr so, she nenticned tc ne scvcr“l
get off the preogran,
titnt dirceticn, It oz oy understanding she was
brcadeasting.

Thu S

¢t. I basc this cn raaarks
and substonce of thesc

any degree of intelligones
She o acubt was alsc in-

tie fact tizt all references by the .cicrican racic te Japones

dd oo mmn wm B =

L[4

tizos that she vruld like te

WL CVer as f'].}" s I 1\’.1’].3\- sl _.‘Cl. nct tals ooy atn.. S5 in

buing paid o solary fcr
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" The first tine I had hc;rd ¢f the persen I kmow as Iva Thkukr Togus
referred te as "ickye Xesd! was zbeut 2 er 3 menths pricrtte V J dzy vhen
wajer Tsuncisnd =mille 2t th; radic staticn referred to hew in her presoncec
and in my prasence as "Uolgro 2cse,  She sedgied o take cffcnse te her being
called "rclgc mose! by the iajer, and then rauarked in substance that shs
cculd nect pessibly e the "Tolge Resceh roferred te in the shert -wove broad-
casts frem the United Suaucs. The iiajcr no deubt had scen the refcorences

tc Tclgre Resc in the shcrt siave breoadensts from the U. S. and I was of the
belief thot this 1s rhat preapt

cC hin tc refor tc Teguri cn this tccasicn
as UTrkyc Resel.! T had never heard her intreoduced cn the prepron as Tekyce
Rese ner did I ever hear her refor te herself as such., as I nenticned

4
befere she was usually referred teo as WLittle Orphan annigh,
. L]

i I have been shem tie pheirgra Jhs by Speeial Agent 7. B, Hepieon, and
I pesitively identify then as being the persen I knewr as Iva Ikuke Tegurl
whe gave a fifteen ninmute prrzran dal ly cn tne Zere Heur Preogram cf Radice
Tokice ‘

n I have read the abeve statenont consisting of L pagss and it is true

te my best knewledse, reccllection and belicef.

/s/ Neraon Reycs

irTTT 255 i

“illiz: B. Thoons, .
“dinfred I, Heopion

SpCCial nﬁunts, rF.3.1.

Hashville, Temn. n
&
T adAd5+ 3, - +ha ahearsr cdmmoad atat amant ITEDC S frreiand +laad W G
B 2 R R e o A Wil bl WV ;I.A.bi!.-u. DUUUH..»D&&U Al i) delbl v dalWhd Wildw il dd
N t. . .
presently in thoe United St-tes cn a student visz pursuing an acadenic eo

at Vanderbilt University; thot he expects tc be in this ccuntry scveral chrs
c~nt1nuﬁuslv untll he cmapletes nis ccurses. He is presently residing with
his methar, whem he states is .u.l\.-rlc(_n—br:rn, and toe sisters and a breother at
1611 Eastl.nd Avonue in gias Tennesscue  His telophene nuuber 1z

| —h633d; - phr i _ U e T

REYES rclated furtiier thzt he had cceasicn tc cbserve and hoear TOGULT
breadeast cn the Zerce Heur Pregran, Radic Teckyce, and frem this he reached the
ccnclusirn thot tvhea siic first started te brcadc st she appenrad tec be a

ncvice inasnuch as she s slightly micrcphene conscicus; howewver, she cver-
cane this quickly. Hc stated that the rne thing that has him balffled is thot
he cculd net cenneet TCOURI vith the TOKYC ROSE te whem reference wns made cn
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and armiy sick.

a nunber c¢f cccasicns in the shertimve breadeasts fros the Unltc“ statess
that tn\: rgaacn 2 wras anable te connect the tre was thate the breoadeasts
tthich were attributed to TORIC 2088 in the snmerican shertygave breadeasts had
nevor bCuh nenrd by hin on the doily »rogrom given by lC”UL, ns 2 part of the
Zere Bour Pregrzi.  He stated tﬁ:t 17 tne smerican chrrivave brradeasts were
correct, and ho sssumed vhey wers, O¢ is ondering vhethor It vieuld have b-fen
pessibls for TCGUAL 3. hove nmode clher broodeasts in additi n tc her fiftc
ninutc breadezst cn the Zcr” Hrar Prcgrag, winden wmuld h:v- boeen wknoim te

-

hin. In tlis crnmeetion b stated thoat 4iF rocordi ﬂbs f theso breodeeasts are

Ct

avail aolc he folit coriain he c-**ﬂ" datcriing fre 13tcn.1nc tc then vhether
such breoadeasts wiere given by IV. IITULC TCHIAE. :

AEYES stated he cid net know iy this daily heur progran on Radic
Telgre was rnmwm 25 the Zore Heur Progras oxecot mentier tonnt at the be-

4
! te
Zinning cf tids serics it a3z ocgresscd br Momorican trecps in
o1 .

4L
seript which wienl
3 .

4 -

L A

"dents yow dsh pow uers hooel,
-t AR EE S PR

H the Pacific
vh-se gerc hour has coucH,  Ho stnted whnt TGGH:I, in preparing for her
fificen minute preogra:, vwould aliays scleoet scacthing in the wnp of nmusic ond

c the mneriean scldicr tc nake Idn beth heoosicl
1 w2 thanz

Then n~sked tdlether anyine clse wwould nevs been prescnt beside hiasclf
nd hearc Mng*r TEWIEISHT infory TOCUEI as te the purpsse of her progron o
set ferth abewe, hs stztud tmt orth wajer TECE and lajor SOUSEIS wrare orescnt
cn sciie of thesce ~ccasicns,, a5 t0 the status of TOCURI ab the tine sic wms
Zaking thesc bread :sts, nIL Ha,to“t;rncu that it wnas his understonding thot at
the cutbreak cf the wor individuzls in hor categery, axcely heving dusl citi-

g

zenshis in the cres of Japon, in crder te cs V:po intermmont, had Lo rencunce
their nerican citizenshin and thercby becoie Japanes: citizeas sclely. s
tc the pert 13E7ES tock in thc zere dHrur Pru 2o, o relatoed ths ‘t hu. princi~
nally plzied roeords, usuzlly befors TCLURINs PrCLT L., and thiat ke alsc rrete
serint betweon thede reerrd plajings, prineipally with rogard te pepuln

ausic where nis seript vruld unienticn sonctiine about whon thic piced boecalc
prpular and hew it heppenaed to boeciie pepular in tac United St-t.s. accord-
ing tc ?'*‘YT‘S, hc has given statoncnts in this wattor o on BT tve pricr ccensicas.
He infemcd tin > first gave o statonent tmw motic), a
mneuber of CIC 1 Hanila aorut Janunig 19448 Lic agnin w.as questlioned and
furnished a sta tm:nt tcw ¢f CIC in Tclgre in .iarch 1945, On
that ccecasicn he stated he had been sunt teo Telgre by amy neagguerters tc
cbscrve the werkings ef the Infermnti n ang Bducnticn Divisi-a of the United
States .imy in J'"pan. He stated that the lecations of the Japancess indivi-
dunls wh~ teck part in the Zore Heur Propro. and wicsc nuis are set ferth
abr ve were knoim te

2
5

l-!. }

(H'

—rr.  TYRTTTE e

REYRS stoted bhod IV IKUYS T0UGH.I mems
that ho ds vwiilin,: £ be 2 3dtness on behalf ¢
cuti n that wight be br-?ught in tids aatter.

y U




Fer infrridticn surprses, 1t oy alse be
shctegraphs widch wore exhibited o IE
individual he

zdded herc that tho twe
Jaul
hﬂ;” 25 IV TIOIW
aro tha
: cf the

YES and vhich he identificd as the
} TCCIRI, as sct forth in iMs signed statanent,
pefoTalivial vhich sierz traasstitted to the iioophis Office
ur"‘aL J—btUba. 4o Les .1.11 ~z1cs

with o ecopr
dated February 3, 19u3.

HRTITR. Ordisingl siemed statoont oFf 10T DOVES
s PSS B B NS [ B ) Ard J.E'— LI LM B R b C) [ e e L I U-l- P 7S B S Sal R Jas e
Jdeted Lpril 12, 1948, at Mashville, Teancssec.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
THIS;OS.EIOHIGINATEDAT 1.0s ﬂiGELES, CALIFCRNIA . . FILE NO.“. )
REPORT MADE'AT ) : DATE WHIN MADE :‘:.?:.:231?; ' REPORT MADE BY
DEJVER, COLORADO 4/39/48 4/6/48 FRED G. McGEARY -
: . CHARACTER OF CASE
-IvA IKUXO TOCURI, with aliases: ¢
‘Wrs. Philip Jaisus D’A(I‘.’Jan. Ann, Crphan Ann, .
Orphan Annie, Toikyo Rose TREASQN
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ) ) o
il £ -rmer Coptain, U. S. Army,

t statcs he otmsionally heard radio broadcasts by -«
TOHY 7 ROSE ca Saipan, but unable to identify
Subject by voice and has never seen Subjact to
his knowledce. States there were no concerted
. bombirg sttaciks by Japznese planes or Saipan
gince Japan did not have planes adequate to
travel required distance. States broadceasts
i did have cdemoralizing effect ocn personnel due
: to Subject's reference to their wives and girl
frierds at home.

x
J

——— - = . - RUC - Kl

REFEREICE: Buresu File No.“fiNNAE™

Report of Specisl Agent JOSEPH T. GENCO dated at
New York, February 3, 1948.

Report of Special Agent STANLEY T. BLASZEE dated
at Washington, D. C., MEarch 18, 1948.

«
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- advised thzt he was a . Captain axn

' Dresently residing at
A Colorado and emnloved
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AN,

officer in tha 883rd Squadron, 500th Borb Group, on Saipan from about .
September, 1944, to August, 1S45. He advised that while there, he had
hezrd radio troadeasts by TOXYO RCSE on various occasions between the
hours of about 1: oo All and 3:00 oM. He stated that 1e did not listen

ety

uqn-ﬂ'lv busy during that tine. uum advised that he was

AR e B Vi diats s Al

A e S

not a regular listener end woeuld hear her usually over his own radie
in hls quarters. He advised that the voice of thls woman appeared to
him to be the same voice on all broadcastas. He stated that he took
no particular interest in these brordcasts znd he does not recall that
she ever directed her broadeasts to any particular group of American
soldiers, either on Saipan or elsevhere. He advised that-the Army
forces on Saipan would have a relaxastion period wually between R:00
and 5:00 Pil, although he did not 1l stea to the radic during that time,

S -iviscd that he has some recollection of a
rumored ges attack to be mace on Szipan Island, but does not reecall
that the SubjJeet's name w=s connected with it in any way. He advised
that there were several ruuors of contemdlated gas attacks by the

“EPEI-HESG v Dalpan Island wnile he was there.

SapiPNe: t ot ed that there were no concerted bembing

attacks by the Japanese on Saipan Island because thelr claest alr

base was Truk Island and Iwe Jima, which were too distant for

Japanese bombers to make a round-trip to Saipan on a bembing expedition.
He advised that the only Jzpanese planes that a‘tacked Saipsn were those
planes which were sent ocut on "suicide trips, consisting principally of

a few fighter planes®™ and which never got back to their Japanese bases.

He stated that practically all of these planes vere shot dosn while they

were over Saipan Island. He, advised that the highest number of planes
which he ‘'recalled as making any sort of an attack on Saipan were approxi-
mately six and as he recalls, tiley were all fighter planes.

related that the broadcasts by TOKYZ RCSE had
a demoralizing effeet on the personnel of Saina.n because she would call
their attention to thelr glrl-friends and wives at home, stating they
would never get home to see them again unless they surrendered. He
advl sed that he had never heard TUKYQ R SE mention the ngmes of any
personnel taken prigoner who were formerly statlioned on Saipan and
that, as & matter of fact, only a few men of thot contingent were ever

taken prisoner,
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 10§ ANGELES, CALIFORNIA e AR
REPORT MADE AT oamgm PERICD FOR W'HPCIH MADE ;iEPORT JAADE BY
, - 1/31;2/14;3/9, [EUGENE E. BJORN i
SAN FRANCISCO IF  {4/25/38 ; i3/5,
FRACISCO, CAL /28/° 22,26,30/48
TITLE . CHARACTER OF CASE
IVa IKUKO TOGURI, was TREASON‘
- N ‘
BYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
' FREDERICK M.HOBBLITT, prisoner of war at the Punka

+»Camp, Tokyo knows sutject by sight but unable to
identify her voice and has never heard the "Zero
Hour™ program., HOBBLITT readily identified photograph
of TOGURI., HCBBLITT not aware of any collaboration
on the part of WALLACE E. INCE or iiajor CHARLES COUSENS.
& HCBBLITT does not recall IIHCE mentioning TOGURI in his
presence. STEPHEN H. SHATTLES, anothér'prisoner of war
1 held at Bunka Camp presently residing 424+3/4 Loma Drive,
los ingeles. Lt. Colonel WILLIAN L. McDOWELL presently
assigned as State of Idaho Air Hational Guard In-
structor at Boise, Idaho. :

\
}

~RUC~-
REFERENCE: Bureau 1ilcipummmewnr
letter from Bureau to Los Angeles 2/3/48
Report of Special Agent CHESTER C. ORTON dated 2/4/48
at Los Angeles, Calif,.
Letter from Los #ngeles to Bureau 2/4/48
Letter from San Francisco to Bureau 2/6/48
Letter from Los Angeles to San Francisco 2/26/48
Letter from New Crleans to Bureau 3/10/48
Report of Speciel Agent STANLEY T. BLASZEK dated 3/18/48
at Washington Field .

Report of Special Agent JOSEPH T. GENCO dated 2/3/48

«.-,.{-ﬂf\ o
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DETAILS: PRADFRICK . HOBBLITT was interviowed at his home, 22
Temecscal Terrace, 3an Francisco by Speciasl Agent EDWLRD DORNLAS, JR., and
the writer. HCBBLITT advised that he had besen a eorporal in the U. .S.
Yarine Corps and was teken prisoner by the Japansse at Corregider in liay,
1942, He was held in the Bilibid Prison Camp in Ilanila pntil October, 1642
and was held in a prisoner of war cemp at Kobe, Jepan fror October, 1942

to Julwy, 1544 =t which time he was transferred to the Bunke Camp in Tokye,
Japen, ¥hile at the letter camp he troadeast messuges from Urnitoed Statoes
war prisoners over radio Tokyo on the "Postman Calls" progrume This program
was broadcast st 3:00 pen. each duaye. Those participating on the "Postman
Calls™ program werfe J. K. WISENER, Wells, Toxes, who wes the camp reporter;
Captain TED (WALLACE E.) INCE, who OCcra+ed +he turntakble and repd mezzages
in HOBBLITT's absence; Major CHARLES COUSENS, who ocezsionally re2d English
messages on the program and GEORGE “‘"CK" FELNGELT of the U, 5. Navy, who

™ presently can be reached through the Hollywood Theatriezl Club, Hollywood,
) California. ‘o

HOBBLITT stuted that he krnew TOGURI when he saw hsr and
had heard that she had participated on the "Zoro Hour" program. He sow

T TOGURI &nd her husband frequently at the studio amd the rocord litrary ef
Radio Tokyo, when she was selecting recosrds for hur grogram. EREOBBLITT  ex-
plained that he seleccted records for his program and for thut reason had oc-
casion to be in the record library freguenily. He, howover, did not hear
TOGURI broadeast and had never hsurd ths "Zero Hour" progrime. He said that
he would not recognize her voice, as he had naver tolited to here HOBBLITT
further stated that he had just reecently r.turncd rrom Teclro vhers he
testified in the war crimes triaclse. %hile irn Tokyo he wus ealled in during
the interrogatien of TOGURY in October or Novembor, 1547 to identify her.
HOBBLITT identified her but related thot TOGURI did not recognize him and
stated ot the time th-t she had never scern him bofore.

&

HUBELITT identifj=d four photographs of TOGURAI which weure
submitted in referenced lotter from the Bureau, Februcry 3, 1348 znd the twe
photographs submitted by referenced lettoer from los -ngzles to the Bursau dated
February 4, 1548,

. The photograph trunsmitted by Bureau lotter duted December
18, 1947, is not identiecal with IV. TOGURI, according to HOBELITT.
-t
HOBBLITT stuted that he lmew RTUTH HAVANAWA and MIEKO OKI,
whom he understood were 2150 on ths "ero Hour" procrom,

Other persons locnted it Redio Tolkyo whom HOBBLITT thought
would likeoly know TOGURI werc as follows:s



N
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Sergeant DAVID FROVO {PROVGD), proscrtly stationed with
the Fourth srmy in San Antonio, Texas and while in
Tokyo was on thc "Humanity Calls" programe

‘Yajor (FILLISTON 14.) COX .

DARTIY DODDS, 1215 Morth 24th 5t., Boish:, Idaho, who

was llaster of Cercronies on the "Humanity Colls" program.
. UORELITT relatos that DODDS was a4 eivilian captured at

Welke Island in 1942 fher:s he hed been employed as 2 time keeper for llorrison

rrudson Construction Compangs . It is noted thst leads to interview the above

named persons were set out in raferenced report of CHESTER C. ORTOR.

HOBPLITT stated that he felt YONEKG "”JOT"" FATSARAGA,
who was from New York City and participetsd on *he "German.Hour" progrom at
Radin Tokyo, would know TOuJPI. HOEBLITT thoupht she may presently be in

New Yorl City.

ECBBLITT stuated that the following Jupanese whe were employed
at Radio Tokyo and who are still in Tokyo, wnuld inow TOGURI and possibly would
have had an oprortunity to huur her broadeast:

anrvr"" HARRI
4

"CiLCK" YOSi

"RaY" 0SAVI

“BUDDY" U0

PSASHI" MORIVAML (who is the londer of the New Pacific
Orchestra now ploying ot the GHY Officers

. Club, Tokyu.)
TATANABI {(Orchestra lsader now playinz at Daiitd

Totel in Tokve)

HOBBLITT felt that 21l of the above named porsons vrould

know TOGURI, Lsp~c1ally INCE and COUSENES, who were sn the "Zero Hour" program.

hOBPLITT stated that KBL AT did considzrable reading while
in Bunka Camp cnd he thuugh TOGURI frequent]ly brought him books to road and

as a rosult he felt HENSHYT knew TOGURI quite well 2nd hud occasion to talk toe he
.
Also HOBBLITT stated that KAJI “OHOLV, e Japanese groduate
of Princetaon University, whowas in churge 8{ the Bunku Cump, hzud supplicd

NSAWT with seripts nnd recordings of several of the programs which {CEBLITT
thoupght would likely include the "“Zero Hour" progrume HOBBELITT hud not obtuined
or scen any of the "Zoro Hour" rceords or scripts.

-3



HCBELITT stated that he was not aware of any collaboration
with the Japanese on the part of ILCE or COUSEIS and that ne did not think
that they received any snecial consideration from the Japaness., HOBELITT
related that INCE was held 'n the Bilibid Camp with him at llanila ard was taken
to Jopan irn September, 1942 bcfore the rest of the prisonerss HIBBLITT rocalls
at this Lime IUCE did rot want to go to Jepan und protested. Also,
thut after THCE was held in Bunka Camp, he was very outsroken and as a result
was often in trouble with +the Japanese puards. HOBRLITT stated that he knew
rothing of the sssociution bLetween INCE and TOGURI arnd he dbes not recall
THCE ever mentioning her in hils pressnoce, HOBELITT stated that he did not
know ¥ajor £hIRLES COUSIUS werw vell as he (COUSEIS) wes 111 and was in the
hospital most of the time and ccnsequently did rnot snend much time at ths Bunka
Caupe .
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LEADS )
. .
BUTTE FTZLD DIVISION
AT BOISE, I7.HD
Will interview Lt. Colensl WILLIAM L. ¥cDOJELL, Siate of
Ideho National Guurd Instructor, Post Office Box 1088, in aescordancs with in-
structions contzined in the enclosed report of Si JOSEPH T. GENCO doted 2/3/48

ICS APVGELES FIELD TIVISION

"T Los ;HGILES, CALIFORNIA

-

Will inturview STEPHEN d. SHATTILES; 424-3/& Lona Drive,

alang the line suggosted in refercnced report of “Hr_.STr..R C. ORTON doted 2/¢/48
\) ; at Los “nzzlecs, Californiae.
T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
:i(:ir::‘:-:;'l:‘omsma-rtoxr | Los L NGELES ' * FILE NO. “

REFPORT MADE AT

LOS ANGELES

DATE WHEN MADE

/28,8

PERLOD FOR REFPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

' L,/21,23/48  CHOSTER C. ORTON

YITLE CHARACTER OF‘:ASE

- .
IVA IKUXO TOGURI, with aliases TREASON

-

{

[
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

SR o TOCURT from 1932-19L0 but .
never heard sany of hor broadcasts,
M_‘__m residing in Sebastopol,

Californin,
-Pe
REFERENCE: srraU FriE G-

Roport of Spooinl Agent CHESTIR C. ORTON
dated 2/9/48 et Los Angelesm;

Report of Saecz.al Agent 3, ALBIKT STEVART, JR.,
dated 1y/21/8 at San Diego, California,

A o TOGURI from 1932 to 19,0, He lived in the

seme viclnity where she did and was @ patron of the store cperated by hear fanily
WA onlisted in the U, S,

on Aurust 244, 1940, and was & Stoff Sergeant,
having Army Serial llumber‘* Subscquent to his enlistment and training

he woent to Homolulu, and in 1%.2 retwnod te the United Stnbes, ilter &
period of about nino months he was transferred to the Buropeen thoater of
operations. He nover had en opportunity ta hear any of T0GiT!I's broadcasts

or any broadoast from Radio Tokyos

P R
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L E A D
TIE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISICON
] LT SI34537020L, CALIFORNIA .

Till reinterview )
end asceriain froq him the dates on vhich he heard tho broadeast, the lensth
of tise broaﬂoaSV, the cunpositlon of the propran and the necws uued by the
sulject in ucnt1¢y1 nerself when amouncing the musical portion of the -
programe It should also bo mscertained if he was in the service and, if so,
where lie was gtotioned when ho heard the broadoasts, and If hz vms in the

- T\'.....J.-....'l Ol - I

T ILLCEO 2 CATOE H.U“ .l.l-a Wi a JUQ{].A—JJ.U J.OI Ilm UD HUHJ' hlﬂ UTUHQU&E—FE. ii'-
most of the recoptions in tiis couniry were unintelligible,

A\ .

e s = 1 - o
SLIUCIL WS
T

He should be guestioned in detall and & signed statescas
‘ sotting forth the interviow should be obtainede He should be guestioned
I along tho some linss as was VLLASIULZ, as set out in the resort of Soeeial
Agcnt 2200 cated 2/9/40 at Los A :uoles, enclosed with this reporte The
previous interview of is set out in report of Epecinl Arent HCRILTS
dated 1;/5/46 at Los Anz uvles, enclosed herewith, -
*kxisting Dureau instructions are that 1n gtimation in
this cuose be expeditiously hendlede The Us S. Attorney in Les gcles is
e desirous of having tho rcport on tals interview reach him within thirty days
from recelnt of this rejport,

i .
i t

b -

.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1 . '
THis case oriciNnaTeD AT 105 ANGTLES, CALIFORIIA * FILE N*m
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN 'H_AI)E PFRIIOD FOR REFPORT MADE BY
SAN DIZ:0, CALIFOTTIA | 5/6/43 K:vistosin IDTARD J. EKIRBY
TmE ) CHARACTER OF CASE
IVA IXUXO TOGURI, waa : TREASCH .

3

LARYY ¥, QUILLE, vho was at Bunka froa 12-1-43
on, advises never saw TOGURI and has no inforua-
tion concerninz the Zero Hour, QUILLE stated he"
believas COUSE S did only what ordered Yo do and

that hs played dovm efforta of the Jananese as

mch as possidla, OUILLE unable to offer any
information concerniny INCE, Siatoed none of
POW's eollaborataed with Japanecee

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

- RUC = - o

REFERTHCES Bureau Fild |
" Reporé SA CHEZULR Ca ORTON, Los Angelss, l
. California, 2«4i=48e 1

DITAILSs - AT FULLERTQON, CALIFORTIA

LAR?Y W. QUILLE, 113 North Cornell, Fullerion, California,
Fullerton 1315-Y9, was interviewed at his plase of omployment, ths
Tribune, on ¥ay 3, 1242. He adviged that he was nishi Offieq
Manager for the lorrison Knudson Gonstruction Company on Viake Island 8% ths

$4me of Pearl Harbor, Ho was taken prisoner at “hke Island on Dacembor 23, 1941
Ha debarked fronm Vaoke Island aboard the SS NITTA YMARU for Yozchaim on Jonuary

12, 1342, Dus to lack of zccormodations st Yokohama, ho and olhsr prisoncrs
aboard went %o the Wonzsonz China PO gzmp whers he remained for eleven moniiis,
His next eleven months waere spent at the Kaingtan, China PO¥ campe He was trunse
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ferred to the Omari canp about November 25, 1943. About December 1, 1943,
he was ¥ransferred %o Bunka,

. %
R tions wers on file a% the llorri
‘ the time it fell, Yhis file reflested QJILL“‘S Jourﬂallaulc Lack~rou“i He
stated that upon his arrival at Bunka, he and other vriconers wrere given an
order by KAZRIUZO Ui0 to write propaganda for the Japanese. QUILLE believos
that beeause of his-journaligtic backeround, USQ had picked him to be one of
the writers, However, QUILLIE'S writings were not approved of by the Japanese.
He was renoved from the Journalisiic endeavor and was detalled to the gallay,

QUILLE allczes that UllD eauzed hin to be beaten on many occasions by one
~T14 41

ar " - v ]
"H.-"..J%HQLO", first nsns not recallr'r"’c, and i% is his be

as a writer is vwha'% occasioned these boatings.
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Concerning the operation of Radio Tokyo, QUILLE stated th:3
he had no knowledze concerning i1%. Ile waz a% the building on one or tw
occasions when he was taken therz to furnish veiee, he was teoken there under

T gu_a.rd and reburned the same way. Ie never saw any of the people vio operatad
the station as such, GQUILLE stated that he had never seen IVA TGEURIL, and he
was unable to recocnize her picture., He pointed out that since he had baen
detatled to the mosi menial work in the camp he had very little knowledge of
what was pgoing on and few contacts in that respect.
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Concernine the activitics of COUSENS and INTE in the carp,
QUILLE advised that they wore transferred into BUIZA soue time afier he arrived.
At the tims of their arrival they had not been issued PGI clothing. They
would spend abeut an hour at a tine -during the day at Radlo Texyo, They would
not go to Radio Tokyo every day. In thoir travels back and forth they wers
ecsorted eithor with guards or with interpreiers, GUILLE went on to stnhe
that it would not have boen safo for them to have done otherwise inasmuch as
they were Cancasians among orientals.

Concerninz e¢aorp conditiens at Bunka, QUILLE advised that
conditions were vory bad, and it was woroe than the Kaingwan Crop, He continued
that he eame %o the eamp weighing 158 pounds and leis i% woipgrinz 103 pounds,
He stated that there was never sufficicnt food issued and that mmch of tha
food which the men got had to be gtolen., GQUILLE advised that a Japanese woman
who was employed as a janit.ress and whose husbard was a guard was very friendly,
He knew her only as MIASASAN", She brought him a flle and a piece of scrrp iron
from which he fashioned a koy to the storehouse from which food was pilfered.

QUILLE recalled TAMOTSU MURAYAMA. He stated that while

MURAYAMA appeared to be friendly and helpful, he did not know what to think
about him,

Concerning KAJL DQIOTO, QUILLE stated that DQIOTO appearcd
t0 be friendly and often would appear at nipht by a comellia bush from vhiore
he would toss in ticker tape bearing ncws and & few cigarettes, I1f such were
avallable,
-t

QUILLE stated that his knowledge is someswhat hazy concerning
the matter inasmich as he kept no notes, and furiher since ha desired to forged
the matter, He contimeod that he believed, that HENSHAW is probably the best
gource of information in the matter inasmuch as HLISHAW kep$% detailed notes
of everything that went on,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. L
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 163 AGIL S * . FILE NO. 4
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN.MADE :Fl-qﬁllé’:;:gs REPCRT MADL BY
OiLLHOME CITY 5=10~-48 A= s G T=AB =0 B, KUYEITALL
TIMLE . ' CHARACTER OF GASE
IVA TRVIO TUC1RY, with alinpesn : TREAGCT l

BYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

FRLK 2UGITA, 21 Renp, Oflshona, stated elther FUNWTY

10, a Jevanege guard, or a Jepanese guard by the
neme of GoiKA, pointed ocut TCKY0 KG3L to him while }

he s iimrissned at Dunka Commo, '
Hagh, OAcrhena, former Lt. CIC, U.3. Arny in Jroan,
lnterviewed znd edvises hos no further inlormation
re2rcing subjsct., Xelleves, howaver, thzt one 3 7TH
EIAAVA or MY A (both phonetle), a former internrefdy
, for U.d, Army oificers nt Iuusia in scuthern Xyushu l_lii'a
Island 4in Jrpan, vas also suspected of beinz Voiyo licdas

telieves she !mew of entire Madieo olyo setun in"(

Jepan durinz wer, ‘

= Fi 1 Cm

REFRENCE:  Bureru File «INING
Bureru letter to Los Anreles doted 4-059=413,
Report of SA ETCH A, SVATTIALD, lellos, dated 4-9-43
Penort of SA CLUSUR C, CUROY, Los ingeles, duted 2=4fVa
Kla. City letter to Bureau datecd 12-13=47,
1

TuTAILSE AT I, 1T, QULAHCMA {

iHr. ¥RAK FUGITA, copercztor of the lleon Sig Cormrny et 17
Choctzw, 31 Reno, sinted he ves & nrisconer of war of the Jonmnose with 211
other peraons set olit ou noes 3,4,5, end 6 of the remort of UA TG A,

STAFLLY, 1allzs, dzted Anrdl 9, 1948, and tunt he reeslls he wes transferred

with thlrtcen others from the Ouuri Comn in Yolzyo to the Tunke Czxp in
Tecenber, 1943, where he wos sesimed untll liderated.

. FUGITA stzted he was only nskéd to write script for radio

. "l;
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trenseission frou RBrdlo Tokyoe for o very short period of tine and that he vas
leter escisnad to wers 1n & ciesnun crew ot the rrison com,. FUGITA stated he
w3 vary relisved to oLtsin the lotter emnloymant incemach as he wne in a
vary vrecirions neosition, belns hodl Joronese himzelf anad oeine' foread to
\rrita serint for btrondenst on Nindle T "ol:ya

[

TTCA anld he reeclled cno time while ha vns at tha radio
stotion thot elther EUTIY UG, vho wns & Jzponese nrison suerd, or a surrd by
the nemeo of €50U74, h~d nade a state—ant to hinm vwhen & iyl w=lksd vost then
et the sintlen, “inhgre 13 WUIOD RU3LL"™  FUSITA said this meant nothinz to hin
at that Liie, ifuasuuch es t.nosa W0 were in wrison et Bunka Cemp had no
knowledse of TCKYC ®0GE snd'hrd never heard the broadeast. Ye seld he did not
reallze vho TOKYO 00T was wniil ofter his liberation. Ha stuted thot ra & ree

- gt of net belng zvare to wion U:-}(} or (321A wzs referring, he pald very 1little
( ; attenticn to the girl. -

¥UGITA sald thera wes & possibility he could identify TOKYS FOSE
if he covld see her ofein, but 1t wos doubiful if he could identify her from e
P photozrsnh innstueh 23 he hnd seen vhetosrsnhs eppesrinz in newonopers since his
1liberation mnd ke wus afrzid ha misht eonfuse pictures he had seen with a photo=
graph widch woudd be presented to hin for fcéentifieation.

The following investisction waa eonducted by SA WILLIAY E. GRUERi

(. ) mm”y& feraerly o Cacond Ifeuter

aut with tha Counter Intellifence Corps, Untted States irmy, Py Curl
Yorld Ver II, wiio wos statloned st Fumuska on Kyushu Islend in Joron with tie arm
of Occupetion until in dwmust, 1945, was reinterviewed to ceternine if he hrd ra-
celved eny fwrther inforaction resarding the subject of this investigation otier
thea thot nreviously siven viiieh wag sent to the Bureou in the gbove referenced
letter cdoted .z.nce.:lbar 13, 1947,

R ctated that ho hrd receilved no further information ressrding
either svbject or PUTI HIATAA (phenetie) or nosaibly LYAUA (phonetic). It is
noted tict reve the gnelling BUTH KIACALA (rhonstic) wren intervieied nrove
! iously on Xacenber 12, 1947, ke stated that RULT QIARAYA, of Jenansse descent,

vas 8 vory clever znd good looking wonon and«it wns his vncerstanding that uoth
she end su‘bject had cttended colle{:e at one of tre Cnalifornia universities.
advised that 1 HIAZAUA wvza ennaned s £n interoreter Ly the Cormending Genaral
of the U.S5. Army at Futuska in southern Kyusjmu Island in Jeman, and that this
General wag probatly attached to elther the 5th Amphidbious livision or to the
32nd Diviaslon of the U.S, Army. le atated that RUTH RIAKAVA had travel nermits
_during early 1946 to Tolyo when travel emong &ll Jenenese was entirely restricted

sald that 4n his opinion RUTI HIAXLJA was the main RTOVIN TOS
and that she knew the entire sctup of ".dlo Tokyo!", on: ha thouzht persons cruld

-2-
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“stz-.tf::l tiint ko wos not in Jzon until zfter thigir gurrender in 107
o [ 4

811 Vo Joenicd in Jronen, indluding radle techinlcliong rngd other nerzong creound

tho radio slhiwio L Jowo,wid could identily both oubjoct and il Ml

e Jovan in A

uwmt, 3545, rnd hea nnt
ca ginee thad LA
Epea 6]

, =t ha ¢ A
ienca 1l 'c, cnd that kis

acen onr of the Trentar Inte! Y
" invoeti:

131 !!
a i
bt 3
N
ty
[l
IR
A L
£,
e
o
I
[+

recolleciion off tie 7i00TO N0 tion vhich he hnd esndueted —riny
$o tr-t Llva e v WAE skehchy dn his mind. o, Lo ‘.'c?‘t':’?’[‘. Lu% Tap e G
to willin: to reviys any of his Tevoris in the zr iencrisneat at J-snincton

Uui‘ﬁ L..L ,u}'; LIGHLG aLy .Le ﬁa 11’1 'I-Ae wressen :m.vesu.;; T--'LDII 01 suo.}ech &8 wels
a9 oralnst LTI IO A,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 1L0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA FILE Nm‘
REPORT MADE AT DALEAg:EN PERIOD FOR WHICH-MADE REPORT MADE BY
MEMPRIS . \ 5/11/18 15/8,10,15/18 VWINFRED L. HOPTON
TME CHARACTER OF CASE
IVA IKUKO TOGURI was, Tokyo Rose, TREASON
Orphan Ann, Anne, Ann .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
NORHN REYES, N..shvilln., Tennessee, worked in Radio

Tokyo t.uuuu.:.u.uu.a.a.‘y from October, 19:]42 to August, .../4'.;50

He was assigned to the Zero Hour preogram at its inception
in March, 1943 and remained on this program until “the
progran ended in Jugust, 1945. REYES states TOGURI

started broadcasting on the Zero Hour programin the fall
of 1943, He has no information as to how she was chosen for
the progran, nor does he know whether anyone else had ap-
plicd for the positicn. REYES saw and heard each broad-
cast by TOGURI on Zero Hour. States TOGURI knew vurpose

Af Hhn P
01 Tie Progril. REYES identifies scr ript used by TOGURI

'in her broadcast during February, Larch and April, 19LL

and positively identifies script used on March § and

March 29, 19LL by TOGURI in her broadcast when both

REYES and INCE rere present. To his knowledge, TOGURI

did not broadcast on any other prograr. Bis wife, KATHERINE
BREYES, is presently residing in Tokyo, Japan.

. RUC

REFERENCE: , Bureau file m
| Letter from Los Angeles to the Bureau dated L/28/L8
DETATLS ¢ AT RASHVILIE, TENNESSEE
NORM\N REYES, 1611 Eastland Avenue, upon interview in the

nt's Office, room 21l Custom House on May 8 and 10, 19L8, exe-

ed A A o
sident Ag
cuted the fo lcw:ing statements vhich he signed on lay 15, 1948:

S-Y3) ..



"Nashville, Temmessee
May 15, 19L8B

i REYES, do her mak

reby e the following voluntary statement to
"D.. Sperlal Agent, Fede .

fo
ral Bureau of Investigbtion.

*

I was born February 2, 1922 at Manila, Philippine Islands. Vhile I was
a sophomore in high school in 1937, I started to work as an announcer in
local Radio Station KZIB in Manila, I attended the University of the
Philippines firom 1300 ,to Decerber, 1341. I went to Corregidor in February,
1942 as a civilian, for broadcasting equipment. Upon being vnable to
return to Manila, I joined the Philippine Army and was automatically inducted
into the United States Armed Forces for the Far East. I held the ranks of
®rivate through 3rd Lieutenant or ° arrant Ufficer. I was promoted to 2nd
Tleutenant in 19L& and was placed in an iractive status on Jply 1, 1945
as a member of the Reserve, because I had been commissioned before the fall
of Corregidor.

Following my capture by the Japanese, the details of which I will set
Torth hereinafter in this statement, I returned to the Pnilipoines in
Jeptember, 1945, where I spent two months in the Casual Camp of the Phili-
ppine Army Headgquarters.I remained in this status until Kovember, 1945, when
L reverted to an actlve duty status. From July, 1945 until August, 1947, I was
Jrogram director for the Manila Broadcasting Company at lanila, In August
ol 1947, I obtained indefinite leave in order to come to the United States
znd obtain a degree in an American University.l am presently in the United
States on a student visa pursujng an academic course in Vanderbile University

.
4t Hashville, Tennessee.

My mother, GRACE E. REYES, was born June 30, 1B%3 at Brooklyn, New York
nI English parents. She was marrisd to my father in New York in 1921. His
amz 1ls TLDEFONSO S, REYES bora at TBigaa, Bulacan Province, Philippine
Zslgnds. My father was Secretary to MQULL OUEZON in 192C. At that time,
WUEZON was the Senate '‘President. My father vrorked as advertising manager for
~ newspaper chain for twelve years and was with the kanila Branch of the
Honolulu Iron Company for several years. He is now in the import-export busi-

ress, being the Manila representative for Miller Gates and Assoclates of

fan Francisco, California. Both of my parents, my two sisters and brother
~ived in evacuation during the occupation of the Philippines. They came to
cha United States in June, 19L5 and my father returned to the Philippines
in September, 1946, where he is residing at thc present time.
’

I am presently living at 1611 Eastland Avenuc in Nashvilie, Tennessee
vith my mother, two sisters and brother. As previously stated, I was a
Srd Lieutenant in the Philippine Army on Corregidor and I was taken prisoner



by the Japanesc at approximately 8 A, M. on May 7, 1942. On May 23, 19k2

I vas taken from Corregidor to a temporary prison set up at the former
British Club in Manila. T arrived there on hay 2,_1 1942 end on Hay 31,
19L2, I was transferred to Fort Santiago, arriving there.on the’same

date. On September 2, 19L2 I was transferred to the Bilibid Prison in the
center of ilanila. Un September 12, 1942, I was placed on a Japanese
dospital ship vhiclr reached Formosa o or about September 22, 1942. I re-
mained in the harbor for three days and was transferred to a troop ship
which took me to Shimonoseki Port, arriving there about ten days later.

I was then taken by rail fo Tokyo, arriving there during the first week in

October, 1942,

Captain WALLACE INCE of the United States Army vas also taken mprisoner by
the Japanese at the time of the fall of Corregidor. Ve had been together
from February 22 to July 2, 1942. Ve were separated from July 2 to September
12, 1942, Ve were together again from September 12, 1942 to iovember, 19Ll.

As T have stated, on a prior occasion, the Japanese apparently knew
that I had been doing radio work and while I was at Fort Santiago, I was in-
formed by a member of the Military Police of the Japanese Arry, through a
Naval interpreter, that I was being.given a choice of either going to
Japan or. belng decapitated.

It was about October 12, 1942 in Tokyo that I was informé? at Japanese
Army Headquarters in rT'olrcy'o, b7 a Colonel whose name I did not know, that I
was being assigned to Radio Tolyo. Captain DNCE vas also informed at this
time that he was being assigned to Radio Tokyo. I met izjor COJUSENS of the
Australian Army for the first uime at Radio Tokyo. This tras about the middle

of October, 1942,

Upon being assigned to work at Radic Tokyo, I was informed of my duties
by a Japanese whom I knew as GEORCE NAKAMOTO and he was the one who gave me
my orders. Upon being assigned to Radio Tokye on or about October 12, 1942,
my first duties wcre to corre\t for grammar anything I was given, nUCh as

e
news items. Later, I corrected for grammar political comuentaries and

then I wrote commentaries, Latcr, I was assigned exclusively to the Zero
Hour Program. . . . .t

I am unable to recall the date I made my first broadcast at Radio Tokyo.
I do not know who controlled Radio Tokyo, athen I wms first assigned there.
There were various divisions at Radio Tokyo. Everything intended for American
consumption was scparated from other countries. It was knovm as the North

'Amerlcan section.

The following individﬁals werc attached to Radio Tokyo when I was first
assigned there: GEORGE HAKALDTO, KEi OKI, DAVID HYUGA, HISASHI HMORIYAMA,
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KEN ISHII, a Japanese knovmn as HIRAKAWA, who was head of the English News
Section, a Japanese named KAMIYA, who was head of broadcast to southern
regions, one YOSHII, who announced English news, a Japanese named SAISHO,

‘a writer of English editorials. There were also several bthers whose names

I recall as TAXANC, ISHIHARA and OSHIDARI. They were all‘Japanese.

Yhen I first went to Radio Tokyo, the only three individuals at the
studio who were not Japanese were CUUSL:S, INCE and myself At a later
date, I would say [JOSS].D.L) around January of 1243, an Australian by the name
of JOHN HOQLLAND joined Radio Tokyo. It is my understanding that he was a
civilian who had been at the German radio station in Shanghai. He was at
Radio Tokyo only a few months vhen he disappesared. He had a series of
weekly commentaries which he hazd already mapped out. HOLLAKD was ncver on
the Zero Hour Program. I do not inow what actually happened to him.

I do not know what branch of the Japanese Govermment was actually in
charge of Radio Tokyo when I was assigned to it. I had no information con-
cerning the Information Board. I received a salary of LOO yen per menth for
working at Radio Toltyo beginning about Hovenmber, 1543, Prior to this it was
about 10 yen, which was the regular prisoner allowance. For the first three
or four months in Tokyo, I lived a2t the Dai Ichi Hotel. From about Hareh 1,
1943 to November, 2943, I lived at the Sannc Hotel in Tokyo. From there I went
back to the Dai Ichi Hotel where I lived for several months. CCUSEUS and
INCE also lived at the Dai Ichi and Sanno iiotels. Ve were separated about a
year after the time the Puppet Government vas set up in the Philippines in Ko-
vember, 1942 when the Philippine prisoners were given ammesty. At that time 1

ey MAEAINT 41 + . 2
was informed by VAKAMDTO that from then on I was io be under the 3“*‘1sd1ctlon

of the police. I vas taken to police headquarters in Tokyo where I was finger-
printed and photographed. I had to report to the police my movements and my
contacts and also had to refrain from seeing my fellow prisoners, Up to

this time, I had not been permitted to go places without first obtaining the
permission of GECRGE NAKAYOTO. 7e, that is COUSENS, INCE and myself, were

not permitted to associate with anyone 2t the radio station except those vith
whom we were working daily. Yhen we were separated, that is when COUSENS and
INCE were separated from me about Hov, 1943, they werec taken to a district

called Kanda where they were quartcred with other prisoncrs. The Japanese were

quite strict in foreing their prohibiticn, against our talking or fraternizing
with English speaking Japancse, except on our particular program at the radio
station. Several weeks after I started working 2t Radio Tokyo,I met a girl by
the name of KATHERINE MOROOKA, vho was cmployed as a typist in the office

at Radio Tokyo. Shc is Japanese but was born in California. As far as I know,
she considercd herself to be an imerican citizcen. We were marriced on Septen-
ber 29, 194} in the Enbassy of the Puppet Philippine Government in Tokyo.

She is presently residing in Tokyo, her address being in carc of the American

Dad Menncn EEOT R ooy - Lews oy 3
Red Cross Firle Director!s Office. Ido not know how long she had been verking
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at Radio Tokyo when I was assigned there. She stopped working shortly before

we were married. After our marriage, we lived in one of the residential dis-

tricts in Tokyo., Ve had no children by this marriage and we are contemplating
a divorce. ¢

_ . o
The Zero Hour Program was instituted at Radio Tokyo on either lizrch

1 or March 31, 1%543. At first, the progran was from 6 P. M., to 6:15 P, M.,
each day except Sunday.T was the only one on the program when it first started
working under ("F‘OPF‘F‘ NAKAMOTO and KEN OKI. Shortly thereafter, T wnu"ld
say 1ess than a month COUSENS 2nd INCE were put to vrork on this program. I do
not know who gave it the ndme Zero Heur. I first heard of “"Zero Hour®
from GEORGE NAXAMOTO. At first, Zcro Hour Program consisted only of the
- playing of records, with comment by me, such as the name of the sclection,

\}‘ the composer and the name of the band, arnd so forth.

About two or three weeks after the Zero Hour program started, a

five minute news item brecadcast from Domei was added. These news itens
' were rowritten and reread on the broadecast by INCE. As far as I can recall,
‘ the next change of any importance was when IVA TOGURI came on the progran.
At this time, other features were added to extend it to one hour and then to 1:&.
fifteen minutes. o

After TOGURI tame on the program, it consisted of the following
which is to ny best recollection:

‘) 10 ninutes by IVA TOGURI in which she played records and nade comnent
which had as its purposc to create homesickness among the
Anerican Armed Forces in the South Pacific

S mindtes of American Domestic News by INCE
10 minutes by IVi TOGURI

Y

15 minutes of record playing and "chit chat" by myself.

10 minutes of news commentary by a Japanese named YOSHII.

10 ridnutes of rusic .

s

Several months later, there was a chbnge in the progran and at that
time, as I recall, it was as follows:
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Five minute opening with band music, which was handled
by SALI NAKAMURA

Five minutes of news from the American home {ront, by INCE
Fift.eerl minute progran by IVA TOGURI )

Five minute$ of world news by INCE

Fifieen mir;utes of record playing by myself

Ten minutes of news commentary by YOSHIT

Five minutes of fill~in musice (I am unable to recall who handled this)

Ten minutes of comedy of the nature of AMOS and ANDY. (This was handled
by a Japanese from the staff of the Nippon Times. I am unable to
recall his name).

Then there was 5 minutes of a monologue which was handled by a Japan--
ese naped MORIYAMA. (This monologue was supposed to pertray a GI

asda? LIVRIVLURLL oo 2LppAaia bW

Earooned on an 1sland, reminiscing and ‘c.alkmg to h:mself.

The program was then closed with a brief sign off by NAKAMIRA.

I operated the turn-tables in the studio of the Zero Hour program
at Radio Tokyo. All who were connected with the Zero Hour program were usually
inside the stydio together where we could see and hear each other every day,
on this program.Each section of the Zero Hour program would usually have
its opening and. closing theme. Vhen TOGURI'S part of the program came on the
a:l.r, she would introduce her songs and then I would play them. After the
Zero Houf program was lengthened, its time was from 6 P. M. to 7:15 P, M.,
each day except Sunday. I am unable to state under whose actual control and
guidance the Zero Hour program was placed. 1 personally felt that everything
connected with the Zero Hour progranm went back to the Japanese Army General
Staff. .

-t

Somewhere along the line,and I am unable to set any date when it took
place, there apparently was some kind of a change in the jurisdiction over the
Zoro Hour progranm. I belicve that it was taken out of the hands of the people
at Radio Tokyo and placed exclusively under the jurisdiction of the Japanese
Arrny.

Major COUSENS! j at Radio Tokyo scomed to be that of coaching. I
do not recall his ever havin ing taken any actual part in the program itself. As

I
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I have previously stated, I had heard talk among some of the Japanese at
Radio Tokyo in which there was mention made of the necessity of having a
woman on the progranm.
]

In the late fall of 1943, a woman whom I knew as IVA IKUKC TOGURI,
was assigned to the Zero Hour program., I had never scen her before. I am un-
able to place the exact tine of her asgsignment to the Zero Hour program. It
possibly could have been in November, 1943. The closest I could possibly sct
the time would be the late fall of 1943. I am unable to recnll who had éx-
pressed the idea of having 2 woman on the Zero Hour program but it is my opinior
that the choice of TOGURI lay between NAKAMOTO and COUSENS. I based this on
the Tact that NAK/XNOTO was more or less in charge, as far as we were concerncd
and also the fact that COUSENS had apparently met TOGURI before I had and sccmec
more closely associated with her. I had no idea how she was chosen for the
program. It was my understanding, however, that she was choscn becausc she

- had some microphone personality and a clear accent. I heard it expressed

that the reascen they vanted a woman on the program vas because it vould have
more appeal to the G.I.'S. I an unable to recall vho it was that made this
statement, I do not recall TOGURI'S ever having mentioned in ny prescncc
why or how she happened to take the job at Radio Tokyo.

As far as I know, TOGURI did not work in the business office of
Radio Tokyc before going on the Zero Hour program. I feel that if she had
done so, I would have scen her. I have no infornation whatever as to whether
anyone else had nade application for the position on the Zero Heur progran
at Radio Tokyo, which was fulfilled by IVa TOGURI. It was ry impression and it
is an impression only, that they were looking for a certain typec. ds far as
my knowledge gocs, no ad was run in any paper in Tokyo secking a woman to ful-
£i11 the position on the Zero Hour, I believe I would have knowm it if one
had been run in the paper. As far as I was concerned, it was a secret as to
how she got on the program. As I say, I do not know who made the selcction
for this position vhich she fulfilled. My guess would be that it was either -
NAKAMDTO or COUSENS.

When TOGURI came on the Zero Hour program, khjor COUSENS wrotethe
seript for her. Shortly before COUSENS left the progranm as a result of illness,
and I would say this would be sometime in 19LhL prior to the fall of the year,
TOGURI began writing her own script. To my"best rccollection  INCE left
the Zero Hour program in the fall of 1944. I do not know the rcason cxcept to
nention that he, at that time, started working with a group of prisoncers on
another program. It seens to me that COUSENS left the progran prior to INCE.

There is no doubt in my mind that TOGURI was w21l awarc of the purposc
of the Zero Hour program. All of us on the pregram knew its purposes I was told
at the very outset by NAKAMOTG and I feel certain that the others on the pregram
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including TOGURI, were told at the very outset its purpose.

Hajor TSUNEISHI of the Japanese Propagandz Scection, Japanese Army
General Staff, made 2 number of visits to the studio after TOGURI had been
assigned to the program. He would usually inquirc relativd to any comments
vhich had been made from the outside as to vhethor the prdgram was having its
effect. I had heard him on a number of occasions stress the use of Japanese
Headquarter Coanunlques. I heard him mention that thc best way to carry out

the purpose of the program was to mointain an air of kidding and this was
about the way the program Trould 'n'r‘mr-rnd-

‘Major TSUNEISEI usually was directing his comments to NAKAMOTO and
occasionally HYUGA would participate in the conversation. kajor TSUNEISHI in
his discussion in the studio, wculd occasicnally use the word "homesick".
Apparently there was no vord in Japanese to describe nostalgia. There
viere many cdirect and indirect references to the purpose of the program to

create a feeling of homesickness in order to have a demoralizing effect on
ithe American soldier in the Pacific.

I know that on more than one occasion during these discussions by
TSUNEISHI 21l of us who were working on the Zerc Hour progran were present,
including TOGURI, IiiCE, CCUSENS and myself, Therc were a number of pre-
Ercadcast discussions as to whether certain items would accomplish the pur-
rose of the program. TOGURI and the rest of us on the program would be pre-
sent at the time of thesc discussions. I know of occasions when TOGURI would
ask INCE and myself, in substance, as to vhether we thought something which
sne had written in her script would be what they (the Japanese).wanted in con-
nection with the purpcse of putting over the program.

I might mention in this connection that a copy of the scripct would

8o to NAKAMOTO before the broadcast. To my recollection, three copics of the

seript were made, TOGURI rctaired one and two were routed to NAKAMOTO.

I have heard NAKAMOTO ask TOGURI, referring to her part of the
broadeast on Zero Hour, whother she couldn't "put it on a 1little thicker."
I gathered from hearing the discassion in the studio that lajor TSUNEISHI
apparently felt that by "spreadiag it on thick" the purpose of the program
would be better accomplished.

I think WAKAMOTO felt that its cffectivencss would be lessened by
ing

trying to spread it on teoo thick, but he apparent.ly had to carry out the
dosires of Major TSUNEISHI. .

I rccall that about a month or so after she was assigned to the Zero
ilour, TOGURI mentioned to me that she did not particularly care for the pro-
gram because of its purpose, TOGURI spent a minimum of two hours cach day at



Radio Tokyo. She was there from the fall of 1943 to” about the middle of August
of 1945. I, myself, worked at Radio Tokyo from October, 1942 to the middle

of August, 1945, As far as I knew, she limited her association for the most
part to those who were comnected with the Zero Hour. They were GEORGE NAKAMOTO,
KEN OKI, DAVID HYUGA, HISASHI MORIYAMA, KEN ISHII, NAKAMURA, first name not
knovm, and OSHIDARI, first name unknown. I do not know, myself, of any other
‘associates she Nad. I imagine she had some friends who worked over at the
Domei News Agency. I stw her at Radio Tokyo every day that she broadcast on
the Zero Hour program. I was in her company from an hour to two hours each

day during the entire time she was on the program. Different ones attached to
the Zero Hour progrdm, whom I have just mentioned, were usually present when
we were together. < '

Outside of our being tegether at Radio Tokyo, I saw her several times
=t her residence, My wife, KATHERINE, and I visited her home on those occas-
ions and only she and her husband vere present except once or twice, when
/) EN ISHII was at her home visiting.

I was present in the studio and saw IVA TOGURI on each of her broad-
casts on the Zero Hour program and heard her broadcast on each of her Zero
our programs. I am unable to state at this time, by w2y of example, any
specific breoadcasts which she made on the program, however, I feel that I can
identify her broadcasts. I have been showvm a copy of scripts during February,
March and April, 19Lk by Special Agent WINFRED E. HOPTON. I am able to iden-
tify these as scripts used by IVA TOGURI in her broadcasts on the Zero
Hour program at Radio Tokyo. I am able to state that the script as of larch
SR 9 and March 29, 15LL vas used by IVA TOGURI on the Zero Hour program, at which
(I {ime Major INCE and myself were present in the studio when she made tais

) "~ broadcast. The main reason I am able %o identify this script of larch 9 and
March 29, 19LL is because IVA TOGURI refers to parts of the program which were
broadcast at dhat time by Major TLICE.

As an example, in her script of March 9, 19LL, she states as follows:
tignd that brings the next item in your program up over the horizon .. in fact
you can hear him rustling papers now.! TOGURI was referring to Major INCE.

I have never heard TOGURI make any mention of military operations

;o or give any news on her program on the Zero Hour.l cannot recall her ever

T having made any remarks in her broadcast regarding the sweethearts and wives

: of the GI'S associating with the L-F's back home., I would say it is quite possi-

E ble that such talk as this was probably included in the five minute monologue

; portion of the program on Zero Hour. This five minutc monologue portion of
the program which I have previously mentiontd herein was straight out #raw®
propaganda. I do not know how it could be confused with TOGURI'S broadeast
except that it was on the same program.
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or"ORPHAN ANNIE". Somctimes she w0uld refer to herself or identify herself
as "Your favorite enemy" or as the "Friendly Enemy". These were her most
popular identifying remarks, I recall that for a brief period of time on

. the Saturday broadcast of Zero Hour, Mrsi KEN OXKI took TOGURI'S place on the

program. I am unable to recall when this was, If my memory serves me core-
rectly, Mrs. KEN OKI identified herself by using scme fictiticus first name.
Shc did not try to imitate TOGURI. I do not know of any period of time when
TOGURI was ill and anyone else took her place on the program.

As far as I kmow, TOGURI never participated in any program other than
the Zero Hour,

I knew RUTH HAYAKAVIA, She had onc hour of classical music at Radio
Tokyo between 6 P. M, and 7 P. M., each Sunday. This took the place of the
Zero Hour program which was not broadcast on Sunday. I knew HAYAKAWA
as a Japancse who was born in California. She was on the regular announcing
staff of Radio Tokyo. She never appecared on the Zero Hour.

To my knowledge, recordings werc made of the Zero Hour progran
on the third flcor of the building which housed Radio Tokyo. I have no idea
what might have happened to these recordings.,

As to whether TOGURI reccived considerable praise by the Japanesc
and had become ‘quite popular with them, I am unable to state, inasmuch as 1
neither heard nor read any such expressions. I have heard Major TSUNEISHI

mention in the presence of -TOGURI the extreme importance of the Zero Hour
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and her voice and tell her that she was doing a very good job on the pro-
gram. .

I recall that toward the end of the war, there was a Japancse movie
called "The Flower, of Tokyo', I did not see the movie but I was told that it
was about a radio broadcast. I never heard TOGURI make any comment about
this movie. It scemed to me that the Neisi were divided among themselves
into two groups: those who were trusted Japanese and those who werc nots
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I have heard her say that she had to watch her step more than the other
Neisis. I don't recall having ever asked hor what she meant by this.

I knew TOGURI'S husband, whose nome was PHIL D'AQUINO. T do not know
whether they werc actually marricd. I know’she referred to him as her husband
and he referrcd to her as his wife, I recall a Japancse named IZAMJ YAMAZOKI.
I think he was enployed in some supervisory capacity in one of the sections at

Radio Tokyo. I knew SHINNOJO SAADA only as someonc in authority at Radio
Tokvo, I romomber that KOSABURO ISHTHARA was some ldnd of a noersonnel manacer
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at Radio Tokyo.

I repcat that I have never heard IVA TOGURI lnt.roduced on a Zero
Hour program as Tokyo Rose, nor have I cver heard her pcrsonallj refer to
hersclf as such. The i‘:l.rst time I heard of the person I Ynew as IVA IKUKQ
TOGURI called !'TOKYC ROSE! was several months prior to V~J day when Major
TSUKEISHI at the Radio Tokyo referred to her in my presence and in her
prescnce as 'TOhYO "ROSE!,

I have read the above statement censisting of this and nine preced-
ing typcewritten papges and it is true and correct to the best of my
knmowledge and belief.

/S/ NORMAN REYES

TITNESS ¢

f . \TIFRED E, HGPTO!, SFECTIAL AGELT
F. B. I., 2L01 STERICK BUILDING,
MEPiIS, TENNESSEE, "

p The original of the above signed statement is being placed in the
( : Memphis i‘11e. .

With reference to page eight of the statement wherein REYES states he
has been shogm a copy of scripts during February, liarch and April and then
identifies them as scripts used by IVi TOGURI in her broadeasts on tiwe Zero
Hour program, he was asked by rcporting agent how he could identify these
seripts after L ygars had elapscd. FEYES answerced this by stating that he
heard every broadcast mado by TOGURI on the Zero Hour program and that

¢ stereotyped cxpressions were uscd in the script which she broadcast. As
: i an example, REYES pointed to the script used on Harch 9 and kaich 29,

} 194e On March 9, he pointed out these expressions:

|

i

"Greetings everybody and weclcome onég again to Radio
Tokyo's special program.s..ea.."

WSee What I meand Good 01d Minneapélis.."
The word “check!" was a very favorite word used on her program.

"And that brings the next item in your program up over the
horizon"

LY
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"Thank you,  Thank you, Thank you',
‘"For the next 10 minutes we are going to listen t0s.....!
"The pcrformers are well knovm wandering minstrels, “Ehe orphans
of thc South Pacifien,
WAll right boys,s one more lap, and then you can have your beeres.."
- Regarding t‘:m"'l.hrch 29 script, .REES stated that the two very first

sentences on this date are “typical expressions used by TOGURI in her
broadcasts. Alsc: "This is Radic Tokyo and your favorite encny, AHRN.'™

REFERRED UPON COMFLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

Form No. 1 ' '
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT IDS ANGEIES ) CALIFo SA FILE NO*_—

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;'E::'lco:;ggz REFORT MADE BY
San pntonio, Texas - 5=1l-4,8 5-11,12-48 GABRIEL R. MRTINEZ “Njie
TLE cHArACTER of cAsE
. . .
IVA IKUXD TOGURI, Was. TREASOR

Photographs of subject viewed by RAION PEREZ
MARTINZZ, who aates he can not positively -
ldentify photogrerhs as being those of the

girl hs saw broadeastinge States he could
identify girl if he saw her in perscn.

-
*

REFERENCEs Bursau fileif _
Los Angeles lstter to Director dated 4~26-48

DETAILS: AT LAREDO, TEXASt

RAMON PEREZ IARTINEZ, 2720 Juarez Avenus, was re-interviewed and
upon viewing the photographs of the subject advised that he could

| not definitely identify the girl in ths photographs as being the
. | one he raw broadcasting at Radio Tokyo. He informed there are
7 soms points of esimiliarity in the photographs in resemblance to

the girl that did the broadcasting, but that ha eould not be posi=-
tive in his ldentification unlass he saw the girl in person, ad-
ding that he always observed her during her broadcasts from a dif-
ferent angle from that reflected in the photograrh.

~ REFERESD UPON COMPIETION TO THE CFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

103 ANGELES, CALIF.

REPORT MADE AT i DATE WHEN MADE :'E:IICO::.O\:! i

CIIGIITATI, CHIO | 5/21/43 5/26/48 RICHARD H, RALLEAZZ:G 0
T T B " | cranacren orfase

IVA TEUKD TC3URI, WAS TREASON

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: m “ Chio, statos he
‘ heard subject broadcast %a few times™ but doubts -
his gbllity to identify hsr voice.

(

-~ RUC = '
RIFSRENCES: Bureau Filep‘
Letter, Los Angeles to Bureau, 4/28/48

DaTAIL3s AT WILMINGTCN, OIO
N On February 26, 1948 SA CLARTKCE SWEARIIDEN, JR., inter—

viewe N ) Chio.

stated that he was a member of the United States Army.from Septenber 21, 1741,

) to Cctober 6, 1945. Ue stated he had heard the subject broadcast "a few tiresh

. but he doubted his ability to identify her voice in view of the time that has

elapsed since he heard her troadcasts.

rF)

b )

REFERRED UPON COMPLETICN TO THE OFFICE COF CRIGIN,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
mmmmwm *T  BUTTE, MOHTAWA Butte o SR

FORT MADE AT libh‘l'l WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADL REFORT MADK BY
Butte, Montans 1 6/7/48 8/2/48 IARVEY D, KUTZ o
- -2
TITLR CHARACTER OF CASE
IVA IKUKO TOGURI, was TREASON,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

USSRy - 0 vised he never
hedw Subject broadcast and advised he doubted
whother Subject!s broadcasts had ever affected

the morale of troops under his command ¢

b g B

-
[ v

e B Referencets . Report of.SA Joseph T, Genco, Hew York,
New York, February 3, 19484

Moot ~f CA T ho! 4
Report of SA Bugene I. Bjorn,

San Francisco, California, April 28, 1948
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‘ o . . o s.iuadrc:n of -
approx;na‘tely 65{) men who were stationed at Salpan from about Noveiber 15, 1544,

o ARttt -
LJ.[LI‘J..I. DUPQU{[‘UUJ 8’ '}.9‘100 ——-—“-Stated he ne"i’er 113"&31‘.3‘-’1 +n Q.'I"f nf‘ t—he

broandcasts of Tokyo Rose a}- any time and knew nothing about her. He advised
he had never seen the Sub‘]ect.m stated he had heard men.in his zroup
speak of the Subject, but never in a way that would indicate that her broad-
casts were affecting their merale. He said some of the men, he had heard,
listened to the music on Subject’s program, but he did not believe that any
of Subject's broadcasts in any wey affected the morale of his troops.

He knew of no evidence that Subjoct had hindered the United States

or aided the enemy in the prosccution of “.e war, He said that when Americen
radio programs were broadcast later on, the troops did net even bother to
listen to Subject's program as the American programs were so 'nuc'n batter,

b admitted that vhon Saipan was being heavily bombed by the
Japanese there was a great deal of approhension and concern on Saipan about
these bombings, but said this effect was caused, he was positive, by the Japane
planes and the bombs themscelves and not by any broadcast put out by the Subject
over radio Tokyo. .

was then questioned as to whother .
had ever reported to him that tho radio broadeasts of Subjeet vwers: havmg
an offect on the troops. In reply il rocalled that il had beon QUM
.from about April, 1944, until approximately kay, 1945, Ho said he did
not recall gl having made any such report, but that had JENMNIF made such :
report to him, ho had probably disregarded it,

T e e e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ws ANGELES FILE ND.-—*'
REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN MADE rwmllé):sgg ' R'?ORT MADE BY '
10S ANGELES | e EZE‘;;SQ%ES’ CHESTER C. ORTON 4
TrE ' 6/1’3,}4/)48 CHARACTER OF CASK
IVA IKUKO TOGURI, was. ~ , TREASON
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: STEPHEN HERLAN SHATTLES, civilian in Bunka
- from December 1943 to August, 1945, never saw

TOGURI; never heard of Zero Hour; knows of no
gonnection by COUSENS and INCE with TOGURI at
Radie Tokyc. Certified copies of TOGURI'S
birth certificate obtained and forwarded to
Bureau. VELASQUEZ does not kno _
Witnesses VELASQUEZ, i SUTTER,
CAVHAR and QiJJl§P reinterviewed, 'listened to
recordings, identified subject's voice, and
furnished names of other persons who might
remember broadecasts, _ and HOOT un-
able to identify voice. ) o
and HALL in Spokane, Washington,

P

REFERENCE: Bureau File MNo.
Report of Si CHESTER C. ORTON dated April 28,
1918 at Los Angeles _
Bureau letter to Los Angeles dated April 29, 1948
Los Angeles letters to Bureau dated april 28,
39L8 and June 1, 1918
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STEPHEN HERMAN SHATTLES residés at L29-3/L Loma Drive, Los Angeles,
13, California, and has no residence telephone. He is employed in the Mort-
gage Lending Department, California Bank, 625 South Spring Street, Los
Angeles, MIchigan 011l. He retwrned to Los Angeles from a vacation in St.
Louis, Missouri on June 3, 1948 and was interviewed in the Los Angeles Office
by SA JOHN J. HENRY and the writer on the following day at which time he
furnished the following information. .

He was born in Hattiesburg, Missiseippi, and at the time that he
was taken prisoner at the fall of Wake Island on December 23, 19L) he was -
employed as a Timekeeper by PMAB. After his capture he was transported with
other prisoners to China- and spent approximately two years there. While a
prisoner of war in China he particlpated in various skits which the prisoners
put on to entertain themselves. Interviews by the Japanese Army Intelligence
were conducted regularly at least once or twice 2 month, at which time they
solicited background information on sach of the priscners, and SHATTLES told
them that he had studied drama at Tulane University, of Which he is a
graduate. In November, 1943, he was transported to Japan along with LARRY
We QUILLE, a former civilian on Wake; MARK LEWIS STREETER, another civilian
employee of Wake; and ALBERT P. RICKFRT, U. S. Marine Corps.

)

' ' SHATTLES advised that was one of the prisoners who was
with him, QUILLE and STREETER in the POJ camp in China, but that
never transferred to Bunka.'

DARWIN H. DODDS was also with him in the same POW camp in China,
but was not transferred fo Bunka until about six months later.

After they were again processed in Japan in November of 19L3,
they were,, on about the first of December, 1943, transferred to Bunka.
Shortly after these individuals, plus the others, which was a group of
about fourteen men, set up the camp, COUSENS and INCE were transferred in.
SHATTLES stated that the prisoners had no alternative but to broad-
cast the Japanese propaganda and it was their intent and purpose to sabo-
tage the program as best they could and to insert as many double meanings
into the scripts without inciting the Japanese or causing disciplinary
action to be taken against them. Shortly after their arrival at Bunka they =
were told in no uncertain terms that if ‘they did not comply they would be
taken out and shot. There were only two individuals who did not play along
with the Japanese. One of them was an Englishman known as GEORGE WILLIAMS,

who was an official for the British Government at the Gilbert Islands. He
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" was removed short 1y after they went to Bunka. Another individual was EDWIN

e ¥

KALBFLEISCH, JR., Lieutenant, U. S. Army. He was successful in sabotaging
the Japanese propaganda program and he made things so difficult and so dis~
agreeable for the Japanese that they had him transferred to another PO

Camp. i

While in camp SHATTLES mimeographed, prepared and compiled the
radio scripts authored by other POWs. He also read some commentaries and
played portions of dramas that were presented over Radie Tokyo. Everyone
did not go to the radic station every day and he went about two or three
times a week for about one hour. During the first part ¢f the war they
were accompanied by armed guards and later were accompanied by one or two
interpreters and possibly one guard. The PONs had two broadcasts, the first

aman o Leoad e HETTES e TN AT |
one being "Humanity Calls® in which a number of the prisconers participated.

The other one was the "Postman Calls" which was a program conceived, prepared
and broadcast by INCE for the purpose of getting messages from prisoners of
war home to thelr families in America. —

SHATTLES stated that INCE and COUSENS were never out of the camp
in excoss of one hour a day at any time from December of 1943 until they were
liberated in August of 1945. He stated that he had never seen TOGURI and
had never heard her broadcast. SHATTLES stated that he had never heard of

£ e

the Zeroc Hour and had no information of any connection that either COUSENS

or INCE had ever had with TOGURI at Radioc Tokyo.

SHATTLES stated further that INCE and COUSENS did all their vwork
in the camp and when they went to Radio Tokyo they were with the other
priscners and were never absent from this group. He never heard them dis-
cuss TOGURI, the Zero Hour, or Radio Tokyo or any individuals other than
the prisoners themselves who ever participated on any of the programs.,
SHATTLES was shown the pictures of TOGURI. He c¢laimed that he had never
seen such a person. He stated that on two or tnree OCC?:I.SiﬁﬁE dﬁpéﬁéﬁ@
glrls about fourteen or fifteen years of age were used onh the Humanity
Calls program to portray feminine parts« However, they were in no way sim-
ilar in characteristics te the subject.
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that after the war he was taken to Manila for
process:mg and at that t:Lme m.ade a full report to the Burcau of War Crimes
representative who was interviewing former prisoners of war in connection
with Japanese atrocities during the war.
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Two certified copies of the birth certificate @f IKUKO TOGURI were
obtained from the Los Angeles City Health Department and forwarded to the
Bureau by letter dated June 1, 1918,

In accordance with the request Assistant Attorney General T.
VINCENT QUINN, a memorandum by Si FREDERICK G. TILLMAN was submitted to the
Bureau on June 1, 1948 in which he gave his op:.n:Lon relative to various
Japanese whom he had interviewed in Tokyo from a standpoint of their de-
sirability as witnesses. . .
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During the reinterview of VELASQUEZ, it was ascertained that he
does not know and has never met RUSSELL.

GILBERT VASQUEZ VELASGUEZ
1121 Spence Street

Los Lngeles, California
ANgelus 2-723h4

The interview of this mt.ness by the writer on January 31, 1948
and February 7, 19L8 is set out in the writer's report of February 9, 1948
at los Angeles. It is not now possible to state whether or not VELAS(UEZ
and SIMNY heard the identical broadcasts becauscyijififfje has not as yet

been reinterviewed.

VELLSRUEZ landed on Finchafen on September kL, 19LL and it was on
the day after landing that he first heard the subject broadcast. On Finch-
hafen the men had a recreation hall and in the hall they had a radic and it
was at this placg that he heard the first broadcast of TOGURI. The time was
3hortly after evening mess. VELASQUEZ listened to two or three broadcasts
before he could actually himself believe that it was TOGURI who was broad-
casting. He then told some of his buddies: that he knew who the broadcaster
was, but they laughed at hlm. One of these mg:.viduala was a mah vh ose 1ast.

name is (phonetic M ‘ e " B N
Another one Was § ’ whose home is a.lso
in JBIgEN..

m visited in Callfornla. a few months ago and report~
edly was living ingggeiiy. However investigation to locate him, his
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parents, or any individuals who knew him inde. was made with negative
results. In his statement VELASQUEZ said that he listened to her every
evening for a2 period of about three weeks following September S, 13LL. On
interview he stated that he thought it was about two weeks because he went
to Hollandia before arr1v1ng on the island of Leyte in the Philippines on
October 2k, 19hL.

LY

VELASQUEZ stated that October 20, 194k was D-Day on Leyte and
that there was considerable fighting and that it was not until the latter
part of November, 19}.11.:, when they had a permanent set-up at Palo, when he
again began to listen to the radio and Company 559 had the radio unit and
3t was this radio that he listened to at Pale on Leyte. .

VELASAUEZ recalls that on December 25, 19L4, or on one day prior
thereto or one day subsequent thereto, TOGURI, between recordings, and while
making chit chat, made the statement that the Japanese would k:.ck the
Americans off the Island by Jamary 1, 1945,

VELASQUEZ stated that the reception was faint but that it was
clear and the voice was distinguishable. He recalled that PLEU was the
flrst man to whom he said that the perscn broadcasting was TOGURI.

B Was a with him on Palo and heard, he believes,
the broadcast of about December 25, 19hl, referred to above. He also re-
calls that oneili\gwumeneNlils (phonetic), whose home is in the State of

A, 2c on Leyte with him. On Leyte VELASQUEZ was a member of a group
} which composed the 558th Tank Company, 332nd Battalion of the Eighth Army.

He said that §§i# maintained a Company list and had all of the home addresses
of the members of his group on Leyte and if this could be obtained, the home
addresses of the above referred to individuals could easily be ascertained.
VELASOUEZ states that all of the individuals of the group were furnished
with this 1ligt prior to disbandment, but that he has lost his list.

VELASQUEZ believes that
Leyte and that he had heard some of the broadca
_now resides at SN ' L

was also with him on
ts of TOGURI.

He is employed
- Investigation disc¢loses that he is now vaca-
tioning in Oregon and will return +to his home in‘m sometime in the
latter part of June. At that time he will(be interviewed.

VETASQUEZ also gave the na...es of the following individuals whom
he believes were with him either inchafen or on Leyte and he recalls



that they listened to the radio on various occasions and that they were

present at some of the broadcasts that he listened to. These individuals
and their addresses are as follows:

VELASQUEZ continved to hear TOGURI'S broadcasts intermittently
until about V=-J Day and he is unable to state what particular broadcasts -
the above listed individuals listened to while he was present.

"Mr. T. VINCENT QUINN, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Div-
ision, requested the following persons be reinterviewed to determine whether
or not they could recall the names of anyone else listening to the radio
at the same time. Mr. QUINN alsoc requested in the event it was possible to
establish if any two of the above witnesses heard the same broadcasts that
the recordings of the subject's voice should be made available to them for
identification purposes.

_ It was felt that when the following individuals were reintervicwed
that it would be advisable to first ascertain whether or not the witness
) could identify the voice and for that reason the following individuals were
- interviewed in the Los Angeles Office and were afforded an opportunity of
4 : listening to recordings. Each witness was interviewed separately.

The first recording that was played for thec witness was a broad-
cast from Radio Tokyo of a woman commentator and mewscaster ghd i= not the
voice of TOGURI. The second record is the recarding obtained from Major

By Armed Forces Radio, 6011 Santa Monica Boulevard, Los Angeles,
o coples of which were transmitted to the Bureau by Los Angeles under date
of January 26, 19L48. The third record iz the dubbed copy of the Army
record of the Orphan 4nn Program which was submitted by the Bureau to Los
ingeles under date of March 25, 19L38. Hereafter in this report the above
records will be referred to as Record Ne. 1, Record No. 2, and Record No. 3.
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Los Angeles, California

was interviewed in December 19L7 at which time he furnished
the following irnformation. - .

" is employe

heard the Zero Hour .hun thov Were

g Zerx ou
about to land on Okinawa on April 1, 191414 (19L5). At that time he claims
she gave information concerding the formation of the Tenth Army which was to
be stationed on Okinawa. He continued to hear her programs until May, 1945,
and believes he heard about fifteen of them, He is not sure that he could
identify the voice.

v He stated he belicved she definitely affected the morale of the
troops because she told them where they were going and the enlisted men
were kKept in ignorance of the ultimate mission. Because of the GXPGSltlﬂu
of the secrecy it would lead the men 1o believe that the Japanese Lrmy
knew where and when the Americans were coming. She alsc teld the Americans
to get off the islands and go home. Ugon thorough questicning there appeared
to be some doubt in the mind of” as to whether she made these state-

ments or whether they were made Dy other Americans on the Zero Hour.

was played Records Nos. 1, 2 and 3 and stated definitely
that Record No. 1 was not TOGURI; that Record No. 2 was definitely identical
with the broadcast that he had heard, but that the acecent of the woman was
slightly different, he belicved, than the woman he had heard. Record No., 3
he positively identified as being ANN of Radio Tokyo. He is of the opinion
that Records Nos. 2 and 3 are different and claims that the girls have

different accents.

first heard the Zero Hour broadecast while on board ship and
bellcves it was on D-Day minus 2 befors the landing on Okinawa, which he be-
lieved to be about 4pril 1, 194S. On this broadcast a person identical with
the individuzl in Record No. 2 made a statement regarding the formation of
the Tenth Army, made montion of a General's name; and made the statement that
we were going to Okinawa, JEMMM and his fellow GIs at this point had not
been briefed and had only heard that they Were going to Ckinawa via rumor.
could not recall that there was any music on this program. He heard
this broadcast in a radio shack aboard LST 890, and does not recall the name
r
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of any individual who was with him at this particular time. The reason that
he was in the shiack was because he was a Technical Sergeant in the Army Sig-
nal Corps and as a matter of courtesy had access to the shack and could
listen to some of the broadcasts.

) r\nesar‘ after Tl_'nav minns by hnfnrpm again heard -

MTh nle

.l.lll. (‘JC "CUI\D e —W
the Zero Hour. Sometime during May, 19h5 Radio Tokyo put on a program
which was the night before the Emperor's birthday. He believed it to be
the Zero Hour and identified the speaker as being the person on Record No. 2.
This woman made the,statement that the Japanese were going to bomb the allies
off the island of Okinawa. .He was questioned in detail on this particular
broadcast and stated that He is positive that it was on the Zerd Hour, but
on reflection he is not sure whether the statement was made by ANN or whether

it was made by one of the newscasters who appeared as a part of the Zero
Hour Thisg hmnﬂn:e-b to which he refarred as the Emperor's h‘r‘oadcas‘t was

- » i ae

heard by him on a radlo located in a radio truck, SCR 299*and T 399, on the
"island of Okinawa. He recalls two individuzls who were with him at that

time. One was*WRSgENIINNNE vho was from San Francisco, described as being
35 to LO years of age, 5'8" 180 pounds, and pudgy; the other individual was

In all,* believes that he heard the Zero Hour for just
about. two months, from the first part of April to the last part of May, 19LS.
He recalls that the broadcast was generally after evening mess and about
8 p.m.

M. L. EMGLISH .
211-1/2 West 47th Street
los Angeles, California
CEntury 2-4270

Mr. ENGLISH was interviewed in Dacember, 1947, at which time he
furnished the following information:

*n
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NP Los angeles. He was in the Marine Corps, Fourth
Division, He heard the Zero Hour broadcasts from Radie Tokyo
during July and August 19hli while on Szipan and Tinian. Some of these broad-
casts were beamed dlrectly to the U S. Marine Corps in the Pacific. This
woman would ask_them why they didn't Egive up and wouwld ai"u";o'ance that the
Japanese forces had pushed the Marines off Saipan and the ‘same thing was
happening to them that happened to the American forces on llzke Island. The
Marines knew this to be untrue because at that time they had a firm hold on
these islands. He thinks that he can identify her voice but 1s not postive
of this fact. She spoke good English, had no accent and her voice was deep,
throaty and entertaining. ‘He enjoyed the program and locked forward to
hearing her comments. It did not cffect his morale and he does not believe
that it affected the morale of the other Marines in his division. He was
unable to recall by what name she identified herself while on the Zero Hour.

Y. - firitely stated that Record No. 1 was not that of the
woman on the Zero Hour, He stated that he was positive of his identifica-
tion on Record No. 2 as being the same as the one he had heard while in the
Pacific.. He was scmewhat confused on Record No. 3 and could not state that
it was identical.with Record No. 2 or that it was similar to the broadcast
on the Zero Hour.

ENCLISH was unable to state thowexact time and location that he
heard various broadcasts. The only thing he can specifically recall as hav-
ing been said on the Zero Hour were the following:

tHhat!'s the use of fighting?"

£
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9The Japanese trcops are ready to land on ‘Saipan and take 1t back.™

*The American troops have lost the Mariana Islands. The Japanhese
have pushed them in the ocean.% :

believes that the broadcasts were about l:jU pem. at nigh®b
when it was getting dark. %When he did listen, he listened‘two or three
nights 2 wcek to the broadcast. He definitely recalls the nusic on the
Zero Hour and recalls that the woman identified herself as ANN or as ORPHLN

A NN 211 of the brosdeasts which he heard he believes wers 'hv the same Der—
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son and they were identical with Record Neo. 2. What he is not tco sure of

is the fact that the stateménts that are quoted above were made by ALNN.

He is positive that they were made on the same program, but stated that there
was a newscastor, then some record and chit chat by ANN, then a commentary
then some more records and chit chat by 4ANN. He stated that it is over

four years ago since he heard these broadcasts and he could, not swear a8 to
whether it was 4NN who made these statements or one of the comnentators or
newscasters who preceded her or followed her by a few nminutes on the same
program, ”

AP 1istened to the radio vthich was in the Communications
Section and there was a radio in a jeep. They were out in the open air and
there were from 25 to 30 men around each Jeep, listening to the radio. The
radio was turned on and turned off and a program was selected by the Com-
munications personnel of that unit. He believes that the first program that
he heard was on about June 25, 19L}. The reason for this date is that it
was approximately one week after D-Day on Saipan and he recalls D-Day as
June 19, 19Lli. He said that if D-Day on Saipan was some other date, then he
first heard the broadcast seven days after D-Day. He listened to the broad-
casts until hugust 7, 19LL when he left Tinian. He does not recall hearing
any broadcasts subsequent to that time.

AN - cc21ls four individuals who were with him during the
above périod in 19LL; whom he believes listened to the same broadcasts he
did. They were: ‘ ..



 JULES I. SUTTER, JR.

1633 North Lina Street
Burbank, Califcrniz *
CHarleston 0-1675 <

SUTTER was interviewed in December, 1947 at which time he furnished
the following information:

SUTTER is in the general insurance business at 210 Test Seventh
Street, los ingeles, telephcne )MIchigan 3L29, He was a first lieutenant in
the Signal Corps, .4SN 0-1643380. SUTTER listened to the Zero Hour on Saipan
from August 28, 19LL to V-J Day. Before going overseas he had heard her re-
ferred to as "Tokyo Rose" but when he got on Saipan, he believed that she
used the nane of "Little Orphan jinnie", but he is not too positive of this
and admitted that he possibly got the idea that this was her name fron
reading press relecases which appeared-in local newspapers during the past
week. He is positive that on numervus occasions she never identified her-~
self and would merely make mention of the faect that "This is the Zerc Hour
from Radio Tokyo". He belicves that her progran was approximately one-~half
hour long. She would come im between recordings with what the wives and
sweethearts of servicemen were doing back in the States. He believes he
could identify her voice. He described it as contralto, not shrill, fairly
goft and that she talked American English like any educated Nisei, and that
it was not text book English like many Japanese spoke in Japan, She nade
the statement that the imericans could not win and, therefore, they should
surrender. Ho beligved she tried to effect the morale of the Armed Forces
but she was not successful. She and her progran were considered very enter-
taining by SUTTER and cthers of the same group.

SUTTER listened to Records Nos. }, 2, and 3., He stated Record Wo,
1 definitely was not that of the subject; stpted that Records Nos. 2 and 3
were positively that of the individual whom he had heard broadcast on the
Zero Hour from Radio Tokyo during the war.

11~



SUTTER was the Cryptographic Security Officer of the 73rd Bomb
Wing, V.H. (Very Heavy), ¢Oth Air Force, and he was also Officer in Charge
of the 73rd Wing Signal Center. He said the reception was normally quite
‘good, with slight static and with clear weather the reception was good to
excellent., The reception varied between R3 and RS.. Durigg storms there

. Ana £ & At v
was a great deal of static and the program was unintelligible.

On iugust 20, 19Lk,, SUTTER landed on the island of Saipan and
they had acquired a Signal Corps radio, 1005, which had both short and long
wave bands and was an excellent radio for receiving the broadcasts from Radio
Tokyo. They listenad to this radio in their own tent. He recalls that he
heard the progran in the evening immediately after mess. He alse recalls
there was a news comnmentary broadcast by Radio Tokyo at approximately 5:15
e daily, just prior to mess.

B

\ From hugust 28 to September 17, 19k, SUTTER lived in the same
- tent withMa nember of the regular Arry. In August of 194k
i as a captain. He is still in the Signal Corps and still in the

service. Although he landed on August 28th, he did not get the radio until
September first. He can recall this date because his birthdzy was
September 7th and it was approximately six days prior to his birthday that
he first heard the broadcast of the Zero Hour. Between August 28 and

m 4 Septenber Tth there was a broadeast from Radio Tokyo in which the announcer

gave the imericans U8 hours to get nf‘f the island or they would blcw up the
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whole island with boubs.

( : SUTTER has narrowed the possible date that this stateicnt was

: nade to somewhere between September L and September 6, 19kl, was
with him at the time this statement was nade. SUTTER is unable to recall
whether the statement was made by the subject or by one of the commentators
or newscasters who preceded her or followed her on the Zero Hour.

SUTTER recalls the subject identified herself by the name of ANNIE
but she also called herself ORPHAN ANNIE and believes that on ones occasion
that he heard her say "Little Orphan Annie", She always identified her
program as being the Zero Hour and would make her opening remarks as "ANN,
etc., of the Zero Hour from Radio Tokyo."

From September 18, 19kl until December of 154k, SUTTER lived with
NSRRI AN, o sitioned o
g New York, who is still in the U. S. Army. | d

»
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SUTTER had a2 set similar to the one thatillllllllrhad. He does not recall
any particular broadecast that was made during that time, but he knows that
AR a5 with him on numerous occasions when they both listened to the
subject on the Zerv Hour.
4

SUTTER said that no recordings were made by the Signal Corps as
they had no equipment. However, the Second Signal Service Battalion had a
detachrment on Saipan which was very hush-hush and this detachment was mon-
itoring, so ruusor had it, the broadcasts and trensmissions made by our own
Signal Corps for security purposes.
SiM CAVNAR ) .
6010 Romaine Street

Los Angeles, California
GlLa adstone QF\Q).
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CAVNAR was interviewed in December, 1947 at which time he furnished
the following information:

He had NSN 6191736 and was a Radio Operator on the LST $69, LST 213
and Anerican Legion A.P.i. 17. He heard these broadcasts when they first
comnenced in November 1943 until June 1945 when he returned to the States
and was hospitalizeg for injuries. From the period June to August, 1oLy
he was on Saipan and Tinian 2nd during that peried the Zerc Hour was beaned
directly to these areas. On April 21, 1%Ll she gave a report in detail of
the explosien at Pearl Harbor which result.ed in the sinking of a nurber of
LSTs. He believed that her radio progran came on at approximately 6:00 p.n.
Tokyo time. He believes he can identify her voice and described it as soft,
low and having a dreamy pitch. Her speech appeared to be Americanized. She
talked without any accent and it was the type spoken by an Angelenoc.

The program was about cne hour in length and was broken up into

newscasts, recordjngs and chatter by the woman,. After it was announced that

it was the Zero Hour, he believes that the person said, "This is ANNIE" etc.

He said that two other radiomen might be able to give 1n.format_ion. One of
then wa _ , radioman seccnd class, whose home address is F

and the other ism radio-
man second class, whose home addrgss 1sw They were with
CAVilaR on the same ships. Tn her chatter ‘she would talk of things at home
in the States and on some of the younger fellows she had considerable
effect, especially those who had a morbid mind and who were away from home

Pt I - re oo 3
elieve, was effected by

for the first time. The average man, he did not
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the programs, but the ones with the morbid hinds were. He stated that the
ones with this type of mental feeling were also effected by the talks and
music given by GI JILL which was sponsored by the American Forces. He said
that one of his mates committed suicide because of an extremely morose mind,
but could not state that this was attributable directly to the broadcasts
'by IIAI\NIEII I}

- . ) [ Y
CAVNAR stated that Record No. 1 was not that of the subject and that
Records Nos. 2 and 3 were identical with the individual whom he had heard
breoadcast over the Zero Hour.

CAVNAR, whlle on beard ship, under the authority and at the request
of the Commanding Officer, publlshed a little news bulietin which-consisted
of a one page sheet which was passed around among the men and put on the
bulletin board: It carried day to day world news. CAVNAR would listen to
all of the radio broadcasts which he could hear; both American and Japanese,
for the purpose of getting news., CAVNAR is rather confused’'as to whether
the statements which he heard, which he may or may not attribute to the
subject, were made by her or were made by the news announcers on the Zero
Hour, and beczuse he was seeking news, he paid more attention to the news
announcements than to the person who made them. He stated further that the
only person who would be with him at the time that the broadcast would be
made would be radiomen and indicated that

and-iiiiiossmig ofm would
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be the two individuals who could identify the programs s that he nad heard.

He recalls thatZMJ was with him on LST 213 from November 23,
19h3 to March 1, 154LL and was with him around Xwadjellnn from Mey to August,
19LY and he believes he was with him on D-Day at Saipan and also on D-Day
on Tinian. CAVNAR was unable to identify any particular statement made by
the subject, but thinks that possibly.< il ordilll: couvld rocall what
the subject said.

ibélﬂggeiéé, Eéiifornia

was interviewed in December, 1947, at which time he furnished
the faollowing informationt ‘

is employed y _ _
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May 19LL until September 19LS practically every night, and on D-Day minus
one on the Iwo Jima invasion she told of the ships that would participate
in the invasion and listed them by name. She alsc made mention of the
faet that the girls at home were going out with civilians. During all the
time that he listened to her he can never recall hearing her coming on or
going off the air 2nd, therefore, does not know how she identified herself.
During that peried he listened to her about three times as week and thinks
he could identify her voice. It was very soft spoken and she sang out her
words in a melodious tone. The only accent that she had was that of any
Japanese Amarican who was born in this cou.ntry, educated here and who had
lived for a short time in Japan. He believes that sometimes she would
effect the morale of the Armed Forces because she would comment upon the
fact that a lot of the boys would get killed the next day and this would
have a2 material effect upon the minds of some of the fellows, W was
assigned to the USS Bowditch AGSL, which was a geodetical survey ship which
surveyed the harbors for depth of water, etc., prior to the invasion.

and this ship were in Buckner Bay at Okinawa pricr to the time and

‘during the entire invasien of that island. On one occasion a Japanese

reconnaissance plane came over them at noon at a high altitude and that

m.gnu on me LEI'@ HOU.I‘ i‘D was announcea t.na‘r. htne Sﬂlp WO‘UJ.CI De sumc a.na on
that same night they had an air reid and it was only through luck that the
ship was not sunk. *clalmed that it was extremely difficult to remember
whether some of these statements ‘iere made by Tokoyc Rose or by other people
on the Zero Hour inasmuch as considerable t.ime had elapsed.

==zl

ted that Record No. 1 was not the subj
records Nos, 2 and 3 were definitely the same voice as ANN. “ is scme-
what coni‘used‘ as he believes that he heard the Zerq Hour sometime late in
the evening and although he can place the subject as Orphan Ann, he cannot
place her on the Zero Hour. He says that this confusion is attributable to
two reasons, The first is that all of the radiomen referred to all of the
women who broadcast from Radio Tokyo as "Tokyo Rose". He 1s of the opinion
that there were different women on different programs, The second reason
that there is difficulty for him to definitely state an opinion is because

omiakh Ao Tames $+dma he mYnmmad = | T Mg, | | PR PR & | 4 P [y PR . |
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that the program on which Orphan Ann was on was not limited entirely to
musical recordings and chit chat, but that ‘there were other people on the
program who talked in English and often gave news announcements. He re-
stated information concerning broadcasts he had heard as set out in his inter-
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view of December, 1947 and reciterated that he could not possibly indicate
that they were made by ANN or by some other cormnentator, either man or

woman, on Radio Tokyo.

S proviously ir had rd her program
in May of 1%Lk, but on reconslderat:.on stated that it was in Sept.ember of
19LY when he first heard her. At that tine he was on contrete barge No.30
which was an o0il tanker and it was en route to Saipan and they had a short
wave radioc in the méss hall. He is unzble to recall the incidencents in

connection with the first broadcast.
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_ He recalls one instance of a particular broadcast which was on D=
- Day minus one when he was on the USS Bowditch AGS No. L, which was a geodetic
o survey ship, at Okinawa about April 1, 19L5. This was the same instance to
( which he referred in his previous statement, of a Japanese plane coming
N over at noon and then an announcement from Radio Tokyo that they were going

to be bombed, and at 3 a.m. the following moming there was-a "“General
f__ sive air raid.

inte

Quarterst nnﬂ there was an

[=¥=]

The cnly person he can recall who might have been with him to
hear this broadcast or any other broadcast weuld be FSANNGNGGEGCTAPR
e “, m, who has re-enlisted in the Nevy, and who, in 1946, was

.J.,‘w ,uwm :’-ﬁ“-“""sn E "--a-nf

.He heard the broadcast on about Apr:l.l 1, 19h5 in the'rad:.o shack aboard
the USS Bowditch.

‘.‘ o r“

- e } ‘ - Los Angeles, telephone
and MARSHALL HOOT, 220S iest Boro Strect, Los Angeles, ATlantic
13218, were both unable to identify the voice of the SubJect. -
thought that Record No. 1 was similar to the subject but could not identify
it., He stated that he had never heard anything that seened similar to
Records Nos. 2 and 3. It should be noted that SR was in the Aleutians
during” 194} and 19L5. i

Bothaee g

4 . HOOT was unable to identify Records Nos. 1, 2 or 3. He is of the
‘ opinion that thc woman he heard signed off the radio as Tokyo Rose. It was
f‘ ~ called to his attention that in December, 1947, he stated that he recalled
©o on Christmas Eve of 1943 that a woman identified herself as ANNIE. He
: adimitted this fact and listened atten UJ.'\FEJ.:y' tc Records Nos. 2 and 3 and
stated that the woman whom he thought identified herself as ANNIE was
definitely not the person on either record.

~16-
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. Tn December of 1947 MBS v:2s interviewed at which time he
furnished the following information:

wls enployed b)' the

He PR (TR S : : _He

19!4)4, and later on O;{lnawa in February, 19h5 He believes he could recall
the voice but is not positive. He does not recall her 1dent1fica’o10n and

remembers little of her chatter. He Said at first the morale was bad but
as the men listened to her sthey realized that her chatter was of no conse-

quence and they enjoyed her programs. "

nvest, at“ California reflécts that on December 2k,
15L Te | i‘t 7ith his w:Lfe and is presently engaged as anmliiiiee
T,

The Reporting igent was the one who interviewed NN OTig-
inally and at that time he had little information to furnish, he was not at
all positive as to the information he furnished, aznd he had no information
to give other than shich was originally reported, ' For this reason no lead
isg halna set out tor*interview

- W s Wiea

Master Sergeant CHARIES H, HALL

HALL was interviewed in December, 19L7 at his home, 37L9 Albury
Avenue, Lakewood City, California, telephone Long Beach 52510, at which time
he furnished the following information:

HAiLL is presently on leave and will report to March Field, River-

1A V-3 ES [ .
side, California on December 16, 1947 for re-assignment. HALL was a nember

[~}
of the 90th Bomber Group, known as the ®Jolly Rogers" and was staticned at
Port Moresby, New Guinea in December 1943 and on December 15, 1943 the Zero
Hour directed its program to their group. The woman announcer forecast on
two occasions that their bomb group would be moved to new locations and that
after the move was accomplished they would be bombed and strefed. Her
predictions were accurate to the exact day, of the move. HALL heard the
broadcasts while in New Guinea from December 1943 to Scptember 19LLs He was
uniable t¢ recall the name that she used while making the broadcasts but
stated that "Tokyo Rose" was merely the namc by which she was referred to.

&
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He belicves that he could identify her voice, and described it as soft, rich

and decp. It was his opinicn that she tried to cause dissension between

the Americans and Australians, saying that the Aussies were fighting a losing

war and that the Americans were in Australia sleeping with the Australian

women, drinking and carousing. )
This” bomb group was in close contact with the Australian troops

and the broadcast did not have any effect on either group, but the Australians

got a "big kick" out of her talk. Her broadcasts did not effect HALL'S

morale ard he believed that on the whole, her records and "chatiering® were

of great entertairdment value and no one took her seriously. He did not be-

lieve that she affected the morale of ary of the men in the 90th Bomber Group

in New Guinca at that time. )

Bomb Squadron, $8th Bomb Group, Spokane Airfield, Spokane, Washington.

* PENDIUNG



LEADS:
All offices receiving copies of this report are to hold the investi-
gation in abeyance until advised by the Bureau as to the action to be taken.
Reference is made to Los angeles letter to the Burcau dated June 12, 1948,
copy to all offices receiving this report, to which this report is an
enclosurc.

All officés which are to interview the following potential wit-

nesses will, after,they have been advised by the Bureau as to what action
to take, receive records from the Los hAngeles Office which are to be played
for the potential witnesses in an effort to ascertain whether or, not the
witness can identify the voice of the subject. They will be Records Nos.
i 1, 2 and 3 and identical to those mentioned in the body of this report on
( Page 6. 1If they have identified the voice, it should be ascertained whether

- or not they heard the same broadcast as referred to by ohe. of the witnesses
in this report.

The Bureau, in its referenced letter, has stated that in con-
ducting these and any subsequent interviews, all offices are cautioned
~against asking a witness, "Can you reccgnize thc voice of 'Tokyo Rose'M’
It has been rather conclusively established that IV4i IKUKO TOGURI identi-
fied herself during her broadcasts as "Orphan Ann®,"inpie® and "Ann", Al~
though TOGURI has acknowledged that she was generally referred to as “Tokyo
::) : Rose" the Government is in no position to prove that she actually broad-

———

casted as "Tokyo Ruse", Accordingly, any refercence to "Tokyo Rose" should
be nmade by the indfvidual being interviewed rather than by the fgent con-
ducting the interview.

DALLAS OFFICE:

AV Tcxas: NN, r:s nentioned by CAVNAR on

Page l;.

DETROIT OFFICE: :

" A% Detroit, Michigan: «SENmiSRARwy@RPaanese i
telephone g 15 referred to by VELASQUEZ on Page 6.




NEV HAVEN OFFICE:

4t New Haven, Connecticut:
was mentioned by CAVNAR on Page 13.

"KEV OHLEANS OFFICE:

- Mississippi: m*

Was mentioned Oy «iilily on Page 10.

NEW YORK OiFICE:

Lt SNSRI 1 Yori: AN

‘ S —— e e ———— et e R o .
P Wl o5 referred to by SULTER on Page 12.
{ | MEMPHIS OFFICE: o’ "o

At Memphis, Tennessee: mw

was nentioned by VELLOLULZ on Page 6.

nentioned by VELASCUEZ on Page ©.

PITTSRURGH OFFICE:’ ‘ o )

e

¢ wes mentioned by VELLSLUEZ on Page 6.

, California: m .

A

ron

SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE:

-

At , ® California: Will reinterviewwitbusiiiNs
. _ in accordance with the lead set out in the report of



Al

SA CHESTER C. ORTON dated April 28, 19L8. This lead should not be held in
abeyance but should be covered as expeditiously as possible. Reference is
made also to Bureau letter to Los Angeles, copy to San Francisco, dated
April 29, 19L8, vhich also mentions the reinterview of wigiiifjif and re-
quested that the interview receive most expeditious attentlon.

(3

SEATTLE OFFICE:

At Spokane, ";".l'ashinéton: Master Sergeant CHARLES H. HALL, ASN
6656736, who is presently attached to the 3LLth Bomb Squadron, 98th Bomb
Group, Spokane Airfield.

L

Referenced Bureau letter of April 29, 1948 stated:

Tt is observed that witness HALL stated that he recalled
specific dates on which he heard the subject broadeast. HALL should
be interrogated to determine whether or not he can suggest the names
of other individuals in his military ocutfit who were listening teo
the radio at the same time. 1In the event that he is able to name
any other individuals listening to the radic at the same time those
individuals should of course be interviecwed."

, -

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE:

At At T111n0is: NS NI

4l as referred to by VELLSQUEZ on Page b.

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

At Washington, D«C.: Will ascertain the whereabouts and set out
appropriate’ lead to intervie ' egular Army, Wwas o

AUy 15Lk, referred 1o Dy SUTTER on Page 12,
Will ascertain the whereabouts and set out apprepriate lead to -

intemeMwho wasm in l9h5 and who,

San Franc1sco. mentloned by“ on Page 16.

LOS ANGILES OFFICE: . 'r

.

____W California: Will 1nterv1wm
NGy o5 referred to by VELASOUEZ

.cphone
on Page S.

21~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.. THiscasEoRIGINATED AT LOS ANGTTES FILE No. ”

REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

- . WHICH MADE
PITTSIURGH, PA. 7/29/48 7/27/48 WILLIA! X. BRUVEL

» bFyme ) _f CHARACTER OF CASE
- ¥ i

R T arr'r‘rr'r\ WMATTRT wr Mp™a et
B Ps FRIN P &

Y-
3 WD, e e Al b’ b

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: mhe rd brondeasts from Tolye infreaouently
wnile on Leyte; could not recall the name of the
procran or the@fmc used on the bropdcrsts bty the wonsn
¥nown to nin ebToigyo Rose; could ro%t remssber the /
dates of broadeasts ToTtHe nemes of thosc present

] wih A haa T4 atranas +a +ha lnandnanbas o $Am+dSL A
( . . Waen ne listensd 1o tne ovroaiccasts. ne 1aentiiied

records Ho. 2 and No. 3 bui could not swear that the -
volces were vositively identical with the subject.
furnished nepnes and addresses of other
: persons who moy remenber subject's broadcasts, and
- ‘ information concerning a reunion of mexbers of his

' Tank Company to be held in Fort Wayne, Indianz, on
9/1?/A8.

- KUC -

REFEREICE: Bureau Tile No. NSNS . :
Report of SA CHESTTR C. CRTCH, Los Angeles, 6/12/48,

2k SIS

DETATLS: l AT VAUTTRARINT, PYTTISYLVATIA

e SR, NG o1 - nonc
4. vas intervieved on July 27, 1948 Lty Special Agenf CHISTIR A, AIRHART
and the writer when he gave the following informationi

M’mdwas a Sergeant J./4 A5 Sy
returncd to the stotes in January 1946, as a nember of & group ‘which composed

- -
3

*

3] ¢
‘*}mi - Lo
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the 552th Heavy Tenk laintenance Compeny. WG stated thet he left the
States in July 1944 end first heord radio broadcests from Toicyo vwhen he
errived at Leyte, Thilinnine Islands, ebout Deceuber 25, 1944, Ee stated’
that previous to his errivel at Leyte, and 2lso for a period of time there-
after, the 558th Tank Cozmany wes & "floating unit" and not attached to any
Battalion; that after leaving the United States, his Compeny stayed for about
a month at Zepirito Ssnto, Few Hebrides Islands, szbout two menths 2t Finchafen,
Hew Guinea and ebout a month end one-half a2t Hollandis, ¥ew Guinea, prior to
their errivel at Ley%e. During this interval, MAMMNENIEER co:1d not recall
ever hearing eny radlo broodessts freom Tolgro, as he exmnlained that the

(f“ . Company never made any percénent srr--_ements,to =t in one vlace. Ee

could not recall eny recroation hall a2t Finchefen es VIZLASQUEZ alleged,

AN - c1sted th-t on leyte, the radio broadcasts were aired
from the movie thezter through e lond spezker system in the csmp srea; that
his tent; like many of the other tents, was eouipped with g exaller speaker
vhereby they could zick un the broadcasts origineting from the theater, and
pley it more softly in their own tent. Ee stzted thet it wzs therefore
only possible to listen to bromdcasts celected at the theater.

coid that with rezerd to the broedecasts froem Tokyo
which he heard infrequently, he only remembered listening to a woman to
whom he referred &s "Tokys Rose" and did not recall ever hearing the name
of the station, the phrase "zero hour" or the women refer to herself by
eny other name. FEe stzted that he peid little attention to what Tekyo
Rose would e=y and was only interested in bhearing the musical recordings,

He related that he did hear her sagy words to the effect that

Uyou boys ere here fighting the war end your wives 2nd girlfriends zre
having 2 good time at home." He said that her broadcests never affected
hie morale a2nd did not seem to disturd any of the other men, ¥He further
"stated that he did remermber hearing that Tokyo Rose sald the Jaosanese would
"kick the Americans off the Island by Jenuary 1, 1945 but did rot recall
vhether he heard the stztement on her progrzm or from listeninz to the
, other men in his Company, He stated that he could not reczll the dates
A ® he heard these broadcests nor the names of the persons with whom he might
g have listened to them. ' -




. wes vleyed records o, 1, 2, and 3 and ctated
definitel~ th=t Recsrd Yo. 1 wzs not the subject; that Record Ho. 2
ves identical with the voice of the woman he hzd heerd in the Pacific;
that Record lo. 3 wes cleorer end even Tore identical with the voice of
the vomen he imew &s Tolvo Poss, and stctel th:st the voice on Records
2 and 3 sounded elike, Ee “‘gted however, he could not sweer that the

volce on Records o, 2 end T were vositively jdenticzl with each other
or with the vwomen ke hed heard troadesst in the racific,

He stated thet he did have o 1ist of the menbers of his Tanit
Compeny, but hzd rispleced it. m kowever, w£gd zble to fu_nish
the following nemes of zmen who were sttechel to his Comzeny. These nane
(r g which are hereinafter set forth exclude the names vhose eddresses are inown
and listed in referenced resort:

4 He stated that he recently receivel & letter from
‘ e member of tke E58th Tani Coaveny,
announcing that a Teunion cf the 538th Terk Comrzeny would be held on
Secotezber 12, 1948 et 2:00 Til in theVan QOriszn Eotel, Tort Weyne, Ind,
StutdL thet arohrblv e large nuzber weould ettend esvecially
those 11v1ng in the Stzte of Indiane 2nd suzgzsted tazt 1t would be a
_ guiteble opportunity o contact the warious membere of the company and
also to ottain eddresses of members which ere vreseatly uvnimowm.
§a¥i Copies of this renort zre beinz furnicshed the Indianavolis
Office in view of the vossibility that the Buresu ma7y ceem it necessary
to contect members of the £558th Tenk Cozvnany &t their meeting to be held
o at Fort ¥Weyne, Indiensa cn Sentexber 132, 1943, The Bureau will be recuesied
% by letter from this office to advisa Indiznanolis if they desire investi-
gation to be conducted in regord to this matter,

~ REFERRED UPON CCIPLETION T0 THD OFFICE OF ORIGIY -



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT - FILE NO. '
LOS ANGELES
RUFORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN PFERIOD FrOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY .

MEMPHIS, TENﬁESSEEi 7-31-48 7-27,29-48 WINFRED E. HOPTON
ALY . : CHARACTER OF CASK
IVA TIKUKC TOGURI, was ' r TREASON

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: w, Y¥emphis, Tenn., executed

«w signed statement that he heard the broadcast by
the subject in which she stated that the USS
Bowditch would be sunk. This apparently.is the .
same broadcast heard by his shipmate
S o or about April 1, 1945, while the USS
Bowditch was in Buckmer Bay at‘Okinawa. The only
discrepancy is as to the time of the day of such
broadcast. WNMM@positively identifies record cut
#2 as the voice of the individual he heard moke the

Eii.iicast concerninc’i iﬁe USS Bowditch. it
and state they did not

hoar any of subject!s broadcasts.

* - RIC -
REFERENCE: Bufile _
Report SA CIISTZR C. ORTON, 6-12-48, Los Angeles.
Bulet dated 6-28-48,
Lettor from Los Angeles dated 7-21-48,
DETATILS:

upon interview at the Momphis Offiice, 2401
Sterick ing, Memphis, Tenncssce, on July 27, 1948 by Speeial Azents
FURIAN G. BOGGAT and WINFRED E. HOPTON, executed the following signed statementy,

R
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the original of which is being forwarded to the Los Angelas Division with
copies of this report:
) 2
"Memphis, Tennessee
July 27, 1948

do hereby moke the following

voluntary stotement to Winfred E. Hopton and Furman G. Boggan,
Special Agents of the Federal Bureacu of Investigation.

"1 enlisted in the U, S, Navy at Memphis, Tennessee in Feb-
. " ruary, 1943. My Novy Serial Number is VBl I recsived
(; : _an Honornvle Discharge on Mareh 10, 1948.

I recall that on a 13th day of o month irn 1944, and I feel
rather cortein thot the date was August 13, 1944, I heard a
womon broadcasting on a radic program from Tekyo, Japan, This
waman in her broadcast montioned somothing abeout tho "super-~
: stitious Thirtoenth" and snid that o group of ships of the
T ' T. S, Navy woro going to be sunk on the 13th. On this occasion
I was oboard the U, S. S. Croscenmt City, APA 21, at Guadalcanal.

:l‘
)
3
*
Q
.)
+

T am oble to recnll this

nnd th

"The reason I 1o racnll this brondeast ond the dote is

" bacausc it wns my f:.rst experioncoe in action, and on tho somo

day I hoard tho broadeast, tho U, S. S. John Penn was sunk off

T Lunga Point at Guo.dalcann.l To my best.rocollection, I hoard
(;? this broadcast at approximatoly 2:00 PM, Guadalecanal timo.

"About four or five months bofore V-J day~-This is tho closcst
I ecan placo tho timo--I was aboard the U, S. S. Bowditch, AGS

» at Okinawa. At this timc QieiiRENARNEF wos clso assigned

. to-tho U, S S, Bovditch, and he and I wero pcrsonal frionds,

Somo timo aftc® noon day mess, on this occasion I hoard tho samo
woman broadecast on o radio program from Tokyo that tho Bowditch
would bo sunk. About daybrenk tho next morning wo woro attacked
by Japanosc planos coming over Buckner Bay at Okinawa. Tho Bow-
ditch survived the atteck nll right, but a U. S, Morchant ship
was sunlk about 1,000 yords off our bow,

"Both.beforo and aftor tho above incidont in Bucknor Bay at
Okinawa I heard this samc woman broadenst on a redio program
from Tokyo, and I om positivo I hcard this samc woman rofer to
horsclf as "Tokyo Roso". Most of tho timo on tho program in
which I hoard her, she was plaoying phonograph rccords of popular
Amcrienn music and would moko chit chat botwoon the pleying of
tho rocords.

"I am unable to rocall hor ovor roforring to hersclf as Orphan
Amn, but I romembor at timos sho would make a romark to tho

-2-
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S, .
Yeffect that this is "your jive queen" or "queen of Jive",
Other expressions I remember her making were in substaence as
follows: "Well, here I am back agnin,” and "Hello, you lucky
fellows."™ I eolso recall that this some woman mode mention of
the wives ond swesthearts of ?he GI's back in tho Stotos.

"On the dote of my moking this statement, I listened to re-
cordings plcyed by Apgents Hopton nnd Boggon, and I hawve posi-
- tively identified Cut No, 2 oppearing on one side of this record
ns-beingrthe voice of the womnn whom I heard moking the broad-
casts which I have horotofore roferred to in this statoment. I
am unable to identify the wvoice roeproduced by tho playing of
Cut No., 1 oppearing on the some side of this record, ond I am
not absolutely cortain about Cut No. 3 which appoars on the re-
vorso side of this rocording. Kowover, I focl suro that Cut No.
/’ - 2, which appoors to bo an actual transeription of a broadeast,
: : contains the wvoico of the woman I uscd to hoar broadeasting
from Tokyo whon I was in tho South Pacific.

- tetin

"I havo road the above statomont consisting of this and one
othor pago, and it is true to tho bost of my knowledge and
rocollection.

L Signod: m
. . WITNESS: |
j /S/ Furmen G. Eoggan, Spoc. Agh. FBI

+
o’

S : In addition to ths nbove signed statomont ”upon quostioning
statod that the brondeast concerning the USS Bowditch, as roforred to in
his signod statement, was mado botwaon the playing of phomograph records.,

was questioned closely concerning his statement that he had heard
this seme woman refer {0 herself in several broadcasts as being "Tokye
Rose". He insisted that he was correct in meking this statement, although
he could not recall the approximate time or the nature of thse broadcasts
when she referred to hersself es such. Alsoc with regard to the time of the
day of such broadcaosts, he appeared to be a little hazy, although as o
result of ropeated guestions he still related to the bost of his rccollection
tho broadeasts were sametimoe during tho oaftornoon.

b N Lo ey Rt mlpard . - Ll

TR - R S e R He
listened to tho rocords quite intently and positiwvely idéntificd Cut :#2 as
boing the voico of the woman he had heard moke the broadecasts. He stated ho
could not ba certain about Cut ;#3 and that ho could not at all idontify tho
voico on Cut 1.

. Ho rccallod that othors who woro proscent on tho USS Bowditch while
in Buckmor Boy ot Qkinawa wcro tho following:

-3 -
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WW Tennesssee, upor
interview advised that he was drafted imto the U. S. Arnmy in November, 1542,

and received an rable discharge on Jeanuary 24, 1946, His Army Serial
Number wasw He stated that he was in the same outfit with GILBERT
VELASQUEZ, nemely 558th Ordnance H.M. -~ Tank Company. MM stoted thet theow
landed on Finchaf'én obout the third week in August, 1544; tThat obout two weel:s
loter they went to Hollandia, This would be about the first part of Soptomd.~
1944, He statod thoy then went to Leyto, orriving there on thg _samo date cor
tho Presidentinl Election in tho United Statos. According toh his ca-
fit moved into o permanont setup at Palo about twe woeks aftor they landed z.

Loyte.

} Ho stated thot VELASQUEZ and himsolf were togethor ot Finchafon,
Hollandin, and Loyto. 4iilMProlatcd that ho himself never heard any of tho
broodeasts from Radio Tokyo. He reealled that shortly after V=3 Day,

VELASQUEZ modo montion of the foect that ho, VELASQUEZ, thought that tho voice
of Tokyo RoSo had soundod familiar to him. As rocalled byh this re-
mork was mado by VELASQUEZ aftor some newscast had boon roccived to tho cffo:
that Tokyo Roso was from Los Angclos. Ho recalled VELASQUEZ mentioning in hi:
prosonco that she had livoed noar him in Les Angolos, and he had talkod with
hor on occasions whil& thoy woro ncighbors. He stated that this was tho firs
timo hc had over hoard VELASQUEZ rcfor to hor,

_ , J Tennessoo, upon intorview
by Spocial Agcent BOGGAN stated that ho was draftod into tho U, S. Army ot
Martin, Tennessoo on July 31, 1944, and that his Army Sorial Numbor was

He stated that ho lcft the United Statos ot San Francisco, Califor-
ria August 19, 1545 and arrived at Leyte Scptomber 10, 1945, whero ho was
stationed until he returnod to the Urnited States in Juno, 1546. Ho was sop~
aratod from the sorvico August 14, 1946, :

. =stntod that ho had ncver hcard any of tho broadeasts from Radio
Tokyo. related ho was acquaintod with GILBERT VELASQUEZ, having mct
him on Loyto. Ho rocalled having heard somo of his ncquaintancos in tho Army
at Loyto talk about the Zoro Hour broadeasts and obout a fomiliar announcor




W

fram Rodio Tokyo, but is unablo to rocall which individuals hc had hoard

- goko montion of samo. Ho stotod definitoly ho had novor hoord any of hor

trondeasts, :
'n' ?

ENCLOSURE TO LOS ANGELES: Signod statomont JPEITRRRGR, TR T T

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETIOY TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
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Yorm No. 1 Los Angeles L i
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE NO. Lk

REPORT MADE AT _ DATE WHEN “PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY

San Francisco Wla/e  12/6/1735/4,7 MISKAZL J. CASSIDY - 'y
6/8;7/23,26/4,
TmEe GHARACTER OF CASE
IvA TKUKO TGRI, Was. ' TREASGCH
r

ARG oI, C21ifornia,

farnished signed statement saying grocery in
Los Angeles County vas sold to TOGURI and her
family about 1937 or 1938 and through this he
knew her about four years, Later he heard thaLC&
TOGURI and her mother returned to+Japan and prior

- to mid-iarch, 1942, .he heard six or seven broad-
casts wherein he recornized TOGURI's voice. States
he heard nething he considered likely to affect
morale of Armed Services., Identified rocord_“3
as being TOGURI's voice.

’ Callfornla, rave staiement say:mr that from
December 1943 to October 1944, while in South
Pacific, he heard program of "Tokyo Rose!, who gave
out discouraging prevazanda, saying soldiers wers
fighting losing ba*tle. Identified records #1, #2,
and #3 as being "Tokyo Fose" and said she used various

. hames on programs, including "Tokyo fose", YEnemy
Aamn" and ®0Orphan Ann",

»

£y "RUC-

Bureau file
Bureau letter to Los Anreles dated april 28, 1948
[ Reports pf Sh CHESTER C. ORTON, dated ipril 25, 1943,
- and June 12, 1948, at Los Angeles

ETAILS: |



S rished the statement set forth below, the

original of which is being retained in the San Franc1sco office f118'

L ]

California
r May 4, 1948

r1, SR e the following voluntary state-
nent to John L. Ketcham and lichael J, Cassidy, who have identified them~
selves as Specialrigents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation., I would
be willing to testlfy te any of the facts set forth below rzgarding Iva .Ikuko
Toguri.

"The heirs of the Ping estate, one‘of which heirs is Mrs,
¥illianm H. Russell, sold to Iva Ikuko Toguri, a grocery store at about 11625
‘ Vilmington Avemue, at Abila Stztion, in Los angeles County, California,
sometime about 1937 or 1938. Prior to thé date of sale, Iva Toguri and her
family leased the store. Altogether I knew Iva and her family for about
four years and saw Iva frequently durlng that tlme._ ' i

Sometime later I heard that Iva and her mother had gone to
Tokyo. I cannot recall the source of this information, but heard Iva's
mother was in poor health and wanted to go to Japan, and Iva went to Japan
- with her mother about a year or so prior to the outbreak of war between Japan
and the United States.

"I heard bromdecasts from Tokyo zarly in 1942. Altogether I
heard her on the short-wave broadcasts about six or seven times, all of
these occurring prior to mid-iarch of IQLM She
came on the air during the early evening, possibly between seven and eight
o'clock. The entire profram may have lasted as long as an hour, but her part
of the program, which was the English broadcast, would last about fifteen
mimites. Iva Toguri was identified in her broadcasts as Tokyo Rose, but I
S do not know whether she called herself by that name or was introduced by
’Eﬁ@ﬂ that name by the announcer. Her part in the program consisted mostly of _
e playing misical records and she mede a few remarks in between rocords. I do
A not recall ‘anything evoer szid by Iva Toguri which I considered as likely to
-1 affect the.morzle of the men in the armed services, She began the broadeasts
! I heard by saying something to the effcet, "Hello, boys™, or "Hello you
fellows out in the Pacific", I rccall only one rumark Iva madc between rcecords
and that.was to the cffect thet the records werc all getting scratched and
she wished she could get some new ones.

-2 -



: "I believe the reason I could hear the program qu:.ti clearly
was hecause of the high altitude where I liva o i e

4 - ] Just “after
.hearing Iva on the short vave broadcast the first time I told my wife,
that I believed the girl doing the talking was Iva Toguri. She listened to

the broadcasis and was it was Iva. We also remarked io various otiher
persons aroun“ that I believed Iva Toguri was the same
as Tokyo Rose, . . :

U1 have read the foregoa.ng statement, consisting of about two
pages of handwriting and now sigh the same declaring it to be true to the ’
best of my recollection and belief,."

/s/m
miitnesses:

MICHAEL J. CASSIDY, JOHN L., KETCHAK
Special Agents, FBI, San Francisco,
California®
Mwas present at the time the foregeing statemernt
was obtained and she was in agrecment on every detail stated by her husband.
. Neither vas able to give any mcre,sgecific information as to TOGURI's broad-
S casts other than is set forth in statement.

T

~
on July 26, 1946, records #1, #2 and #3 were heard in the
“home by and both agread that record #1 did not
represent the voice of TCGURI. As to record #2, they stated the voice sounded
similar to TOGURL's but they were not sure it was her voice because of the
distortion in the recording. As soon as they heard record #3 they said they
were certain this recording was of TOGURIfs voice. They stated hawever, that
they never heard TOGURI refer to hersclf as ORPHAN ANN or EFEMY ARE, and to
the best of their recollection the name TOKYO ROSE was used by her, or by an
-announcer, to identify her program.

DN his wife ropeated previous statements to the
effect that they never heard TOGURI make any statement they would consider

as disloyal, neither did they hcar her say anything during her broadcasts
which thcy would consider as propaganda or which would affect the morale of
our armed forces, They said it was their opinion that TCGURI would have not
performed the broadcasts for the Japanesc unless she was forced to do so.

-3-



They described the' area they lived in at the tlme oxrthe
broadcasts_ln question as belno a -ortlon of the M _

_ ) ‘ { and said the reception -
on their radio was very clear, probably because of the altitude and the lack

of local interference.

The following statement, the original of which is being main--
- tained in the San Francisco file, was furnlshed "at the time
" he was first interviewed: -

California
. December 6, 1947

NP A ¥, make the following voluntary
statement to Special Agents Thomas P, Dowd and Michael J. Cassidy, of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, without any promises or threats and know-
ing that any statement made by me can be used in a court of law,

From December of 1943 until October of 1944 I was stationed
with the 195th Coast Artillery on Guadalcanal, Bougainville, and Sterling
" Islands, as a Corporal, I heard a daily radio program, called the Zero Hour.
4} ' * I heard this program at least three times a week, The program director,
speaking in a female voice, called herself Tokyo Rose, I believe the program
L was on the air from about seven thirty to eight thirty p.m. and was a one hour
v prograc. The routine followed by Tokyo Rose in this program was to read the
N diaries of captured or dead Australian and American soldiers. She would read
m? names and addresses of close relatives of the soldiers mentioned by her, anrd,
using terms such as calling we soldiers “orphans of the Pacific%, would carry
on discouraging propaganda, such as saying we were fighting a losing battle;
i ) that we were foolish to keep on fighting. She would also say that we wcre
inferior to the Japanese soldiers, saying the Japanese were superior fighters
and were better trained.s I have never seen Tokyo Rose in person, but I believe
I would be able to recognize her voice if I were to hear her in person or
could recognhize her voice from recordings.

‘"One incident that I recall in connecction with Tokyo Rose's
broadc;sts, oceurred January of 1944 when I was with the Treasury Group on
sterling Island. Her program ended with a musical number by Glen #iller,
During a break in the program she asked, in effect "Doesn't that number remind
of the peaceful days of forty-one, when you walked with your girlfriend under
the willow trees, beside a stream", She interrupted herself to say, “oh, I
mist be losing my grip. Give me a cigarette someboedy. Be still Sergeant“.

- o -
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"Witness:

"T have read the foregoing statement, consisting of one and
about three-quarters pages of handwriting, and now sigr. the same declaring
it to be the truth, to the best of wmy recollection and beliecf."

VICHASL J. CASSIDY, THOMAS P. DOFD, JR,
Special Agents, FBI, San Francisco, Calif." ,
- ey
Upon being reinterviewed and given the opportunity of hesgring
the recordings in this case, MMM, on July 23, 1948, statcd he belicved
all the records, that is #1, #2, and #3, rcpresented the voice of Tokyo Rosc.
He said he was not as sure about rceord #1 as he was rogarding the other records
but he believed all were the voice of the same woman and the one whom he
described in his statemcnt of Decewber 6, 1947. He said she uscd various namcs
including =nemy Ann, Orphan Ann and Tokyo Hose, the latter namc having been
uscd about covery fourth day of the broadcasts he hcard.
L}

He stated he never heard any of the programs which are on the
sample records, and the action described in the broadeast recorded on #1
took place after he left Sterling Island. He also cowmmented that there was

no mention madc in the programs on the records of the #Co-Prosperity Spheret,

whereas he recalls that on cvery one of the broadcasts he hesrd while in the
South Pacific there wzs some mcention made by the subject of the Co~Prosperity

Sphere,
mwas unable to furnish any further dctails as to
statemints heard by him, or the dates of any specific broadcasts,’

The records furnished this office arc being rotained in the

file for possible futurc refercnce and use.
’ :

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION
TO THE OFFICE
OF ORIGIV
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va Txuro Toaurr,
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTE:

Sa

and
interviewed but no specific

infomation developed, None sure of identify-
ing subject's voice.
fuornished entries from his diary relatiws to
subject's broadecasts, RICHIAD L. FRISCHZL
recontacted; advised he never saw or received
any of subject's scripts, nor did he glve a’
copy of cne to _ Selieves
latter 15 in error if he alleges PCISCHEL zave
one of subjzct's seripts to hin,.

: A fomer&; and

of 73rd Boxb .ing on Saipan, recalls

subject predietingz a borsbing atteck on Saipafd
a day or to prior to 1/1/45, which attack was®
verifieds i3s3 no roccllzetion of hearing subjzct
predict a gos attack, althongh therz were genaral
runors of iopending gos attacks op Saiman. Uoss
not recall event related by -
relzative to officer attacking redio.’
did nect hear subject refer to Anericen fliers
by dergzatory nones nor molke threats cgainst thonm.
Capt. lei‘t ltchel Field, NY

S-4¢ &
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REFERENCE: Burean fils - )
Feport of S& Joseph To Cenco, Few Iork, 3/2ifiSe
Report of SA Walter N, Attcbery, Denver, 3/12/:8.
Raport of Si Stenley Ty Blaszek, Washington, 3/18/48.
. Report of SA Chester C. Crton, los Angeles, 6/12/48,
lcs Argeles letter tc Burean, 4/28/48.
Bbany lettar to Buresu, £/1/48,

e Bew York teletype, 7/22 /I.Bo .
- - Buresu teletyre, 7/26/48, - ‘ B
~ los lugelea telatype, 7/27/{8e : ' .
‘.. | ‘q | R .
DETATIS: ' ' | '

- . The followirg intervier was conducted by SA WIILILII Ao JGHE‘:OH:

Few Iorlc
was interderwed and edvised that he felt that he had 1ittle information of
value as to the subjet, e stated ttat he alwaye considered her emusirg,
and he imew of enly one incident that he had heavd of, where she mioht howe ..

had 2n effect on the troerse and most of the men whom he ceme in conta
with, ecezed Lo te arused at the false eccounts of ocur tombirg raids,
also statod that it wes his opimion that there were severel peorle called
BIOFIQ RiSZe" Ko estated that madie recepticn on Saipen by short wave was
B0 poor ke did not think it was possible to recognize one voice from snothery
£1though he had nothing specifio to tase his orinica on, he fo].t that there
were two or more women who brosdcasted ap STOKYO BDSE.

* The only ¢noideat, wenticned ghove, was on one cec2sion after\
the subject's breadcest, when he had talked with@MSCefice
@AY & First Lisutenant. i expressed corcern and sa2id the men were
concerned when she gave the name of our bombers that had landed and who was
on s&ch pla.ne. It t&a”mcollection on this cocasicn that this had

= 1. =
goncerned the umopua as not uosumc.l..v certaip of the apemng OIm\

pame but said he was a Hal Jork boy and had served with the 500th Boweb Group
at Ialher Field, Kansas, and had been part of the 313th Bemb Wing on Timiane

WY, »1though willirg te cocperete, was unable to furrdeh any
information that could be ccnsidered speeific,

[ "
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The follewing 1nterv1el wae cor.dm:ted by SA VINCENT E, LOUGHLIE:

‘ , ISN mus intervieved at Elireville,
New Icrk. F-a advised that he had never ssen the gabject and, hence, could

not identify her, He stated that while in Hew Goinea with the 503 Parstroows
durirg July end Arguset, 1044, l2 Lsard the subject singing dmericar eongs

on the rsdio on a number of occcesiors. WM stated that he could not

recell any of the announcements made by subject and he donbted Af he would be

~ able to identify her volce 1f he heerd 1t recordede

The folloming interviews were conducted by SA HARRY D, OVEEILL:

" Mo~ e e s p :sqntly enployed ae an attendant at
‘ R % Lorg lsland, was interviewed
in an effort to doterwdre whether he couid identify the vocice of 4he subject

and, secondly,to obtain & dieary meirtaized by'@ijiilly, which reported scme of
the datau of the subjectls brcadcaata.

NN )0 tcd that ha Joired the United States Army M My

T e

Forcea Lecember €, 1959 at New York City, Subsequent. to Pearl harbor, he
was transferred to the Scuth fseifio ires, srriving at dustrelia Febroary 2%,
1942 with hie cutfit, the 22rd Bezb Group, 19th Bomb Squadren, United States
Arny Aly Forcese Eis renk was that ef surnes 2t euth time, Thercafter,

at intermittient ocec2szions curirg 1943 erd 1G44, when ke was stationed at
Port Moresby, New (ninea, he listened to radio broadeaets of the subject
extolling living conditions in tha Urited States, in an effort to irsite
discortent among United States Amred Forces in that syesp, A%t no time did

tlhle s‘éb‘m* ﬂ'ﬂ“ BP““"’_. m"“*:-ﬂ:a'f- dwur—-niuu U], Ul-ltl.d-aut t‘“ﬂu“ b’at
rether, eccording to} confined herself to reminding United States

troope of the enviable conditions ard ettrecticns that they had left
behind them in the United Stateso As part of these cormentaries, she
would aho play buericen songs ard lstest dance mmsics

:  stated that he listened to =uch bmadcasta up until
December 2, 1944, when he left Fort Moresby for the United Stateso En route
to the States, he and his outfit stopped at Hickam Field on or about June 3,

1544 when the Uoltad Ctates Eilitlary Centar at such field temrorerily cone

fiscated his diazy with & view to later exarining it to determine if it
posseceed or discussed nilitary informnstion, Tiie diary was later forwarded
todilllls in the United States. @il vas mustered cut ss & Technicsl
Sergeant,

»



: In response to questions,“stated that he was "fairl;'
poeitive" he could not identify the volce of the subject at this late date.
& such time, he also releted that he could not supply the dstes he liste
to the breczdoaet.s of the subject, steting that pessibly be had made m'tat.lonl _

. to such effect in his diary, but that he wes not ‘sure of the me.‘_ )

N ~ Supplemeating the above, YIS advised that he arrived at
Port Moreaby about Februvary, 1943a ﬂa lefit for the United States on Decenber
2, 1944, It was during such period that the subject's broadozsts occcurrede
-~ stated that no one else in the cutfit kept a disry, since it was teo
( . mch troutle, $Mle reviewed the diary and stated the only mention of zny
broadcast is on Pege ¥80, which item relates to a brocdeest of "MADAME TOJO.®
“. He advised that "Silver Fleet® refers to B-29 ahnim planes,

' The follcwirpg refercrice to the Silver Fleet and HiDAMZ TOJO
is taken directly from Pege #80 of NN dia:y:

<+ WADAME T0JO in her brcedoast over tln Tekyo network last
- - night stated that, quote, 'ite Silver Fleet woridrg out of
Dobadura is causing the Inperial troops of Japmn =0 muok trouble
that they shall have to be destroyed."

n

( - : There appeared to be no other rererema to the subjeot or
P o0y announcements made by her 1n~ d:l.aryo _

lle'; Icrk‘r.,aa interviewed, He'sup,.lexantad the 1m‘cmt:lo'| previocusly
s fumished by him with the statement thet a review of his diary reflected
the following pertinenmt rotationst § .

Entry with no dat.a, bat appmxiut.ely late in larch, 1944
in bew CGuiree = .
'Progm is apr.lnkled with good old Ameriean ewirge Ske begins
. her progrem by eaying, !'lHello Scuth Pacific orphans (meaming
- Up B4 polcierz), ard now for a little propegamise® Then she
goes off into a stirring speech abaut 4F's in America taking
. the girls back hoas,"

gl
! A R A M Mt Mt Bl s -

Ent.q with no date, ut sproximately late in ilanh, 1944
in Kew Guinoa o
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"Recently, W'DAME TOJO made a long s:ﬂ.el about how the I.F'e\
back home are taking your jobs, your wives, and your girla
away from yoie JThen she added, 'Tou poor orphans in the \\
South Pacific, go back to your hcmes before it is too late,.’

Eutry made April 4, 194/ in Hew Grinea - ‘ o ) )
" ®Tonight at 10:30 pen., LAD.!JE TOJO is on again, As she |
signed off she sald, 'Ve wish to be good neighbors to you
e " Just as soon as you step your onnosition of ocur libersting
k - other nationso' ™

Ent,ry made April 10, 1944 in New Guinea =
< | WUDAE T0JO on last night's brosdoast annosnced that the \
LI Japanese Govermment was well aware of our plamned all-out \

" wave on the Islands farther north, and was prepared. for us ’
; When we get there.” :

: - ’ The above items are the only ones relating to Japanese
; broadecasts. In response to inquiries, WG rolated that the tem
WIMDAME TOJO®™ was a name conferred on the femals broadcaster by the United
) States soldiers. She never used such name in her broadeasts. He stated,
- however, that to the best of his recollection, she introduced hSrselt as
BANNIE® upon seversl cocasions, He does not recall her using the pame
. "ORPHAN ANNIE." He advised, however, that such female broadcaster, because
of her voice, wade allthe brozdcasts.

-

' SN 1= coing to sea during his summer vacation.
Jowever, arrangencnts have been made so that if 1t is so desired the above

J diary will be available for evidentiary purposes,

i

Ty s SR

R The writer conducted the fo‘lluwing investigationt

: 'RICHARD L. HENSCHEL, 42 .Vest 88th Street, New York City,
was recontacted at his place of business, The Disc of the ionth Clab, Inc.,
80 John Street, New York City. le advised that he never saw any of the
scripts of the subject and pever received one from here He further stated
that he has not in his possession any scriots used by or belonging to TCGIRI.

HENSCHEL stated that he lmows<(iiRNANENIPN-
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- Volly (Very Heavy) consisting of B-29ss -

T8 fou ti:nes each weeke i@ knows that subject mentioned the names of several

J
§

-

‘Ha stated that he never c'ave” a aer.!.nt belonging .
to the subpet, and further edded that 1f4MI slleges he, HENSCHEL, gave

sach 2 script, he wonld be in errore HENSCI'EI- could not suggest who
light. have & script ot the subjecte - T

PR ST

ok 3. Pt - b e e bt allin, . Jaamn i

. S, _
was interviewad at his place of businsss, the L
dow Iork City., informed that he had been
& Ileutenant Colonel in the Army Air Force and was stationed in the Facifis

frem October 1, 1944 to October 30, 1945, all of which time he spent en the
Island of Saipen, He was the: mrﬁcer of the 73rd Boab Wing

’—jr L T
Now Torik

UNMMS rc1ated that he istened to the subjot aboat .
officara who were stailcned on Saipan, such as Genera) O'DOHMNEL and Colonel
SWEEIZYse It was furthar repertad to that on one oceasion the subjot
breadcasted that Colonel SYEENEY had been axpectsd to arrive at Saiman the
day prior to the broalcast, but inmsruch 88 the 5298 were not as gosd as
reported, they were not able to ksep thelr scheduls snd arrive on time, Hs -
also heard reported thst the subject would give background information from ~
time to time on ssveral of the oificers stationed on Saipsne
SNSRI 5tated that sonetima, epproximstaly a day or
80 prior to danuary 1, 1945, hs heard the subf ct over the sir predict a
bombing attack on Salcane This attaock ¢ame about as predicteds Ha zlso
recalled another broadecast, the date of which he could not fumish, whereln
the sublect commented that £i7ty of the Japanese bombers had blaated Saivene
¥ stated that be had no recollection of bearing a predicted gas
attack made by thz subjects He stated that there were numerous rumors on
Saipan that gas attacks would be made on that 1a._and, but he does not know
where or hes these runors origimtede

“ stated that he never hoard the subject majm any
statemsnts to the effect that lmeriean fliers bombed schools or hospitals,
nor had he heard hor maks any dercgatory statemcnts about the Amaricans,

He said that he rmever hoard any threats acainst Ameriean military personnel
although he had heard ruazors that statements to thot effect had been made
by the subjote Lelative to gas attacks, WNNAN stated that they were
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treated as & joks, 5 also heard from others, but not from the subjkotls
broadcasts, that shs had mede mention over the alr waves of the composition
of ths 73rd Bomb Wing., He was unable to recall the incident previously
related brw rzzardiog the incident during which an officer,
while hearing the subject's broadcast, Jumped and attacked the radioe

stated that he recallad that the subject’s voice
was soznsahlt affective, "sexy® and "suliry," which bore the faint trace of
an acesnte, Howevar, he is not sure if he could recognize her volca today,
Ho stated that generally the subject's progreas were taken as a joks, and he

- did not belleve her broadcast had any ei‘feot on t.ha men's momla.

oY - iocd that he conenlted a diary which he kept
and ha foud the followinz entries which might be of interest in conneetion
¢ With this mvesugauon:

Nwe:nber4,19!.4... _ N ‘ ‘ o _
This entry rarem to the previocus day when the subject
stated that Saipan was bombed and left in flames and that on the
folloming day 500 planes would fly over the Island. OShe.admitted /
a Japanese loss of three planes during the operationse ;

Getover 10, 1944 - ) o o o
" Whereln the subject had stated the day'pﬂ.or within = -

eixty hours Saipan would be in ruins. She talked of dire things,

such as large ‘scale mids,

¥ i

Hovﬂmber 25, 1944 = ‘ o s )
Tois related to & broadcast made after the f1rst B.29 \

r rs

ammd el me Halo .. Lk mbhedad 2 lhad bhlhe Meeod cwe= - mie b s cee
Idalld OI1 10FRYJe LHB SUUJ"C‘G oLULILWCU LIlEL uiig INIILBI'].GB!IS, a8 CUSEDLHH.I'I, \
struck o nly hoapitals, churches, and echoolse \

December 4y 1944 =

This broadcast, made the day after a raid on Tokyo which
had taken place the day previous, mentioned that Colonel KING and
Colonel BRUGRE wers shot down, Lhe subject stated that the two
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Colonels were in one of the p].anes which crashed and whieh bumed
for f:.vs honra. _ o - ;

December 31, 1944 = . . . o . i

The subjest stated on a br:adcast on t‘:e aftemoon oi'
the 31st that since they had given no presence to the B-29s, they
would hava plenty for the boys who flew them. This 1nt.i.mated that
a mid was expected, ~

< MR stated that the above were the only pertinent
entries that could be located in his diary, ; ,

stated that he had spol:en tM

who served with ‘him in Salran, but that he had no inforzaticn regarding tha

subject!s broadea He further mentioned that he had lunoh witheSiigy”
mand“and they told him that they had never listened
to her broadcasts. . . . o

»

"SA WITLTAM B, HERSIRY ascerbalned from

Wﬁcor, Mitchel Field, Yew York, that Captain S
8

no longer at that Field, and that be is now asngned to the 136th
Radio Security Attachment at Fort Slocu.m Na York,

w PENDIUNOG
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AY White Tlains, dew lorks

" W11 2t Fort Slocum inteiviem CapuinuM\

el " along the lines set out in the report of SA CH:STER C. ORTON, Los
o : Angeles, 6/12/48,
g . At New York Citye S

will xecontact. witnesses previcusly interviewed by the
Hmr Tork Office as set forth in reports of SA Joseph T. Genco,
New York, 2/3/48 and 3/24/i8, which witnesses recalled specif!.c
st.etements on part of snbject and believe they might recognize
- her voice.

ar

Will play beck records to euch witnessea who think they
can identify subX et's wvolce and telieve they can recall her portion
of the ZQro Hour Broadecast. . .

It is irperative that witnesses must recall subject by  /
name of "ANN" or "ORPHAN ANN® to identify TOGURI, as she was never /
. known to use the name of "TOKYC ROSE."

L.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 1. o0 ANOEINS, CALIFZHN
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE - -
NIW EAVED:, CUNN. 7=30-43 7/26,253,29/4-‘3 JUIT E. KILLY
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
IVA IKUEKO TO®URI, was b TREASON

-
-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ° m Novr Haven, Conn. Radio lan, F:Lrs+ Class,
Navy, advised he heard various procrams broadcast cven
Radio Tokyo. He ecould not rererber names of ay rirls wio
broadcast nor names of any prcrarms. s could not idantify
any individuals through recordifirs heard. Three Hartiord,

~) Comn. individoals who voluntarily advigad New laoven Of‘nr-n

WASA Y A arer A <1 LLW2

they had heard broadessts by woman named as Tokvo ilose were
. interviewed. M kaard broadcasts by woman
' identified by announcer as Tckyo Rose, FHeard latter on Jan.

2, 1944 while he was ststicned in Hawail and alsc recallad

hearlnv 8aze person on D Day minus cae at Okinawn. SRR

advisad voice of woman cn reccrding 72 identical with voice
cf woman he had heard iniroduced as Lokyo icse.

AP <n1ile stationed in Chine heard several broadcasts by
woman identified as Tokyo Rose. Ilaczlls broadcast on
12-24-44, by her warning that Tuminpg, China, ws93 to ba borhed.

WP not positive but thought voice on recording #2 identi-

[ ) 7 cal with ths Tokyo ftose he had heard.
: stationed in South Pzcifle from uet. 1942 4o Jan. 1845 heard
: several Lrcadeasts by woran Identifled 28 Tckro foss hut

could not recall definite dates or staterments.
- Ry -

’
Referencez Bureaa File
Repart of SA Ci.iat C. CRICH datad 6-—]2—48 at Los Anceles.
: . Les Anreles letter to Pureza dated 6=12-43. 7
ﬁ”“l Burea1 letior 40 Loo An-zles doted 6=20-42,
Los Anr2ing Jotior to Uzlleos dated 7-12-4C8,
‘ Lza An-clzs toled:ms to Dallzs, Lotroit, Naow Orleoans end
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Detzils: tt New Hoven, Connecticut

The follorine investiration wag conducted by Special
Amnt I'\.)Uj ‘T B. IIpnIEI atﬂ Ne“’ Hav@n.

GRS o recides st YAy v o> intervioved et the -
Yew Howan Uffice on Jaly 2¢, 1248, oW 2cdvised that ho was 2 lzdlo Tan,
First Clazas, Navr “eriel Ho.&, Tia was on board the 13T 212 =zt the
tire 1t w28 eczrmnmissionesd in atproxirﬂgély ¥ayvy 1943. He went overenrs vith
this vessel and remzined until November 1944, leaving it at Hollencia to
return to the States. Thereaftar he did not po out to the Pacific,

As a Rodio Man he heard various prorrams broadcast over RKzdio Tckyo. Horever,
he could nct remember the neres of emrr of the girls who brradezst or the nsmes
of any of the procrams. He mentioned that he had heard Rose put this vizs
from the newspapsr erticles he has resd in the United States and he cannot
recall ever having heard her broadcash.

N 1istened to the records but could not identify any of the individuals
whose wvoices are to be heard thereon. He srpecifically stated thai he did
not rewember any broadcasts by anyone rawed AYVE or UIPHAN AUIE. NN
gtatzd that he did not listen to the volice brosdcests nearly as ruch zs the
Morse Code troadcast by Domei in Jzvan.

At Hartford, Conrecticut
ks a result of a press release by the U. S, Ugnartrent of Jrstice in lecember
. 1947 recuesting anyone having inforration eoncerring the Irstont ease to conta
(‘ the FEI, the [21lowing individuals volunterily inforrmed the Lew ~zvan (Office
: that the:r were of the opinion that they had pertinent inforrmation ecncerning
1 , instant case. These individuals were interviewed by the writer cn July 29,
1948. :

, SN Connectwcut., advised that

he served in the ’7(3¢d,lank Battalicn v'“u:h is attacl-ed +2 the ¢th Divislion.
His Army Serial No. sz and he served as & Frivate in the U. S, Aryy
June 7, 1923 until Jarmary 1, 1546 when he recelvpd an nonorable cischar
L & after reviewin-~ his nerson al narersg, advised that he had arrived in
L Hzmaii Lecerber 31, 1%43. Un Jemuary 2, 1944 vhile ke wes stationad at

[ £2)

} 1 Schnfield VTerrsclhs, Oabn Tslond, Hovaii, he hoﬂ.rc»‘ over e short wemr radic
. set a brosdccet by a2 wonan wno vag iden _,Lfleﬂ o8 Lolzro liosc. Un titls hrosdees
! thae latizr, -oooruins L2 , ansrarad te e suts to loaw the riorals
- of tha lisﬁjﬁ**‘ soeTienn Lro0@ heesned s e Yald Lhar oo bee paosTa toes dn

the Unised Srrisg el p wonsarial diva caletraiin- saeg <2nrs vo. “

time (ps\-.l"l,_ ‘.::',:L}
Z2ro Ezur®, e
scn;e, ate”

[¥}

L
r
cr /a,-O P.u-) a8:u uhan waalr_ icey "“-"g,r the pro-ram rg " o
gnnouncer wouiu tiaen say “iisre's Uckvo l.oss a~ain with po-ul:

dvised that he never heard tie woran idenvilied b any

2.



other name. FEe czulc not racall the exact date but dces remerber that the

woran he knew as Tokyo Hose broadcast the fact that the Division to which
was zssirned vas dus to be shipped to levie. YN stated that at

that tics none of the ran inew thelr cestinatisn. He stated that ultimately
her statzrent cz 2 true boczuse altiough his company did not sail directly for
Ieyts from ligwaii tuey aid reach that point after stopping at ons or two other
-islands for a shori period of time. He also recallsd that al various times
Tokyo Rose would narme certain men in his company whose names he could not recall
now and told them that their wives back in the Staies were enjoying themselves
by “going out with other men. WY advised that the fact that she knew the
nares of many of "Uhe men as well as the fact she had a rcod reneral knowledge
of tha troops and t4eir movements along with other statements affected the
meérale of many of the men, He said that he himself wes not affected. e
al=zo stated that rs rememhered hazring Tckyo Rose while his comnany was enrmuta
to Leyte make the statement over her broadccst that California hed been bombed.
Ha r-nn"lr'l rnot recall the exact time +hg+ this statement was mada. Fe addas that

on D Dav mirnus one, Oliingwa, which he believed was April 1, 1545, while in the
hold of IST 639 he hesazrd Tckvo Hose name his Division and the number of troops
that were to rake the larding on Okinava. She also told the troops that althoug
they might be able to take Okinawa, they would never be able to regain Gal_-
fornia.

)

- Mhstened to recordm- JL1 2, and 3 and idertified the voice on
_recorcing 32 as bc..ncr identical with tne voice of the person whom he had
heard introeuced as iokvo Rose. He did ndot consider the voices on recordings
#1 and 3 to be that of the Tolkyo iasz he Lad heard.

Attention is called to the fact that DCRIES 16 hard of heariav in his lelt
ear. Ho advised the writer that this was caused by the explcsion of & bomb

Y L

e - while he was on Okinzva.

A he served in t‘lc 30“‘“‘01"1'1511 S'”I‘V:LCB Pattalicn of the U. 3. P—rmr.

L Hz glvisze
% i rig ¢rid b2 served from llarch 15, 1942 to KNovenbher 9,
Y | 45 o sranly discharcad, G stated “het he left the Uni:
f ] States I—_ wuary 21, TA a'"‘ crLor stopning at North Africa and India ult
£ arriveed at .n..s.:;.ﬁ, C dne, in o 1044, K2 advisad that the Ul S. Aror Beodguars
i - ware lscot ' @ =G <hat his battalion sumnlisd ihe C 1258
- Aror s ni 8. I tha miudle of June 1544 his Lautumn moved w9 the
field . 2rs 28 Ghilrnoass Arsr o Porenon (ohoneiic). X wras coon after
arv.vins thers inav ne \":.rst, heord & ghiort wave brocdcast on which a woman
idertilied z8 1ckyo liose spcke. lie gcdcd that from June 1944 to Noverber 1945,
vizen he left for the United States, lie had posaibly hoard twenty-Iive or thirty

Y

L

[ — - —— e S g - B e o R T



4
/
\

-

SN

short wavs broadcasts and that a woman identified as Tokyo Hoge took part
in esch procram. He stated that he could not recall having heard any
introduction to this program because he usuvally heard only part of each
program. Ha stated that the voiece of this Tckyo Rose was very ferinine,
definitely that of &n American, was not artifieial, znd might have belonged
to s woman about thirty -rears of ace. SN advised that he usvally
monitered short weve briadcasts when noty occupied with communication work
mersly for pleasure gnd usually in an attemnt to locate & rusical procram.
He advised that his rorale was naver affected by anything that Tokyo Rose
had said. e recallzd that on Decerber 24, 1,44 while hz wag at Okingwa

he was told by sorw of the men that Tokvo *cse had in a troazdezst wrarned
the Arericans that thev shonld evecuate Ckirzwa becszus2 it wag roin~ to be
bombed Christmas Eve. Hs saicd that as a rerult =f this the men nad to
forszle their shelters and 2 t2 evacuation canters and thare remain nost
of the night.~ He stated thst sne plene flew over énd cropped cne or two
berbs. JUMMCelt that this rmay bave affected the morale of scme men
becauge it was Christimas Eve snd beczuse ths men had to stay out in the
cold and darﬂn, “ rererbered having heard e breadezst by Tokro Rose
sore tirme in Aurust 1945 on which she played the reccrd “Hore Sweet Foreh
a8 backoround while she apparently attempted to upset the morale of the men
by talkins about their wives, their homes, and their children. In so many
worcs sh2 tcld ihe men they rere foolish fishting in Chixa vhen theyr could be
hore in the United States with their femilies.

listened 40 recordin-s #1, 2, and 3 and advir2d that the wolce on
recording #2 secmed ldentical vwith tha vcice of the individaal +whom he had
heard identified as Tokyo lioss but he added that he could not feel definitely
sure that they were identical. With regard to recording #3, he staued that
this volce seemrad to have a diffsrent personality and he did not believe that

it wazs identical with the voice of the -s'lﬂrn Hoagse he had heard. He addad that

AT A e ks ¥ ks Wb Vo W Wil rwrad T FY L W 2 1—g=F A LA N wligl Y

the voice on recording £1 did not appear to be that of the Tckyo ilpse he had
heard, Prior to tearing the rccordsi stated that he had nover heard
any short wave brozdeasts by anyvsne identified by any other name than Talkro
Rose. Houravor, =zfter hesping the reccrdings he stated that he did hesr a
wonen use the name AVNIE and believes that the latter may have been 1dent1cal
with the ToPyo Koge that he hezrd.

DN Correcticut, o is -

s ;"“" ropree |"1‘tra = i
nra Iroer o2 .

T eSS SRS i e ¥

PR ST S N
C*nﬂ:c+1ﬂut, steted that he ves a Corsoral in the Cnarterrroeter Jerps of tuag

T [ +
rd Infon~vr Livision, U, S. dfrry vich Arry Serial lic,. _ anterad
L. T 4 opes ~ - e - s g i
t,e Spomr Polreary 22, 1043 and was honore! lv vigenerocd o AN
SR o ‘raoclr wodser 23, 123, oen big Tiviein

: 12 Cirsy of LM, when e loft the Plili-nincs
r horh wove h‘oa"‘c gcs by a woran idencified -s Tolyo :icse.
L V3 eowld ret reecll Lavin: teard the introcuctien to any of
theer vrorrass bub did poar t"-s inaivicdual when sie gsimed off on rmany
occasions vich tima sue would say "Good nirht, fellows, listen tomorrow
nizii® aud tlen sl would rive her rame. il stated that he and the ren
with him usually tuned in en this indivic:al's prcrram to hear the popular
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wmusic that was ploved. Ho never hes a coorlete progren a d btzlieves that
the lensth of the prorram vas either fifteon or thirty minutes lons end
usually came after mess at richt. @ added that as far as he was
concerned, most of the thinse that Tolyo Hse broadeast wers 2 joke and

he balieves thet most of the men felt {pe same wzy about them. Iiz said
that th2 wroice sesred ke that of an Amzrican who was well educatecd.

There vre nt zor-ni of eny kind, The english wae very good and she apoke
st 2 re~lar raie of speed. *could not receall any definite date w%nn
he heard the.indivicdual knowm to hir zs Tolkyo Roge make any definita state-
mants that ha ¢ ;
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sl :rier listening to recordines #1, 2, and 3, advised that the voice on
#1 was definitely not identicel with the volce of Tokyo Rose. He staied that
the voice on rocording #2 sounded one hundred percent 1ike the person he had
heard identified as Lokyo Hose. Fe added that he had never heard army
brosdcasier us2 the nsme ANNIE or CPPHAN ANNIE. When she sirmed off 3t was
alrars Tckyo Rosa. Ho also stated that the penaral scund of the recording
end the cortain exoressions used by the speaker on recording 42 wera very
sinilar to the procrams that he had hecrd in the South Pacific broadozst
. by Lolyo R‘*se., s felt that the voice cn recording #3 was almost like that
on rzccrding 2 but thoucht the conditions different and not so realistic.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Torm No. 1 -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT LG AGILES NO FILE NO. ”
REFORT MADE AT
DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ‘
NI/ ORLIANS 7/31/.8 7/256,23/48 JOIl B8, LCOHZYCUTT
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
s - L5 I n s ol
TVA IEUKC TCILTY, was 2SO

. - ey N -

synopsisorracts: SNSRI, :15- 15510, who served with
the Foirth &£arine civisicen on Czipan and Tindlen Islands '
caring the invesion, adviced he never heard of the Zero

Houre He wos unable to iseatily the¢volnges heard on
the recordes

= RUC =

REFE2ENCES Report of Special Acent CIHISTER C. ORTCH, 6/12/1;8 Ics ingeles
DET:ILSS

¥ _ D cnd reciccs oL S :
u isslssipri, ad o wén with the Fourih Laor “n, Uivisien on
the islrnd of Seipan frem D Loy nlis nens fer abvo:t tueni =cicht doye, toen Leve
to Tinirp I:lond sidere ho stzyud for about tventy-ono dayoe Lurin- tds ilne,
viich Lo ctoted wes in the spring of 194h, he wes .,ervn.n_. #8 a meclumie lor iag
. liarines and was working practieslly day cad night and soldem ot {o listen to a
) - ralics ‘
p \
uid nct recall listoming to & Jeaponese b d..:-'st wvith
- d NI -1:i:c:-h he stoted .ze 3 ; then curing

tlils wericds e stoted ke never heard of the c.cro flour durin: t inv:s ien of

Saivan and Tinione A11 thre2 of tlc euis cn the resord 4._1“-...._3‘.:;. w the Leg

knreles Urfice ware nlayed M and o wes anable te ldent l‘j thome o
¢id slote howover that cubt nonler two scunded similar te thas broodsoct by

m" r e - 3~ +Ta -

‘0 ' wes cuked 1T ko owew luL be &ble to idonllly thils oot 2z &

cl @ oravized Bart he oonld neb oss e Dmaoevor fol Tor
donniflad horoelfe 2 mardoiael wuch soomn s wen b
a,-j,c» trhg menerel conversziicen sncat bow sl dorn non i
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_TMIS CASE OMIGINATED AT 10S ANGELES

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
g —

AEFORT MADK AT

« | curcaco, mrmors

I

TILE

& B
IvA IKUXD TOGURI, was

DATE WHEN MADE ml‘?:x:. REPORT MADE WY
7/30/48 1/26/L8 W. RULON PAYMAN ”
- CHARACTER OF CASE
TREASON
. .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS:

e

W 13 now located at
Orange, Texas., WALTZR Ce“CDLIN advised he
has no information relative to the subject.
advised he probably heard

‘some of subject!s troadeasts but has no

dafinite recollection of them.
- ROC -

Bufile UMMM

Report of JOSEPH T. GENCO, New York, New Iork

dated February 3, 1948.

Report of CHESTER C. ORTON, Los Angeles dated
February 4, 1943,

Boston lettar to Los Angeles and Chicago dated
February <8, 1948,

I5s Angeles letter to Bureau dated April 28, 1948.
Los Angeles conference teletype dated July 22 15484
Chicago teletype to pureau, LoS Angelzs and Houst.on
dated July 27, 1948.

Los Ange1=s teletype to Chicago dated July 23, 1948.
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at Orange, Texas whe:re he 1‘

thter Sargeant WALTER C. ODLIN, F...nance Department,
Fort °herid:m, Illinois, advised that he was a prisoner of war at Bunka
Camp, Japan from July, 1944 to August, 1945. He advised that he heard
no broadeast by the subject and has ro personal knowledge of INCE,
CQUSENS, or REYES. He advised that he reecalls, during references made
by others at the camp whose identity he does not recall, to the effect
that the subject did hroadcast on Radic Tokyo and also to the effect
that INCE, CQOUSZS, and REYES had participated or were in some way
associated with some broadcast over Radio Tokyo. He advised that he \

hag ne recollection that the subject was at any time connected with
~ INCE, COUSENS and REYES in these comments which he heard. He advised
that he had never heard that the subject had at any time visited or
assoclated with-anyone at Bunka Camp. .

' Chicago, Illinois, advised that
durinz Vorld Var II, he was on the Island of Saipan from September, 1944
to September, 1945, He stated that he was a captain in the A.A.F.and
was an Intelligence Cfficer. JNINMW advised that he probably heard
some of the subject's broadeasts but has no definite recollection of

. the circunstances or the contents and could not identify the subject's
voice. He advised that he has no recollection of ever hearing a
troadcast referred to as "Zero Hour.®

He advised that NN a5 the SliNing-
*of Squadron 282, Eozkardzent Group 500 and vas on
Saipan during about the same period as”- He advised that E
my have knowledge of subject’s broadcasts since Yl was interesied

.in radio. He advised, however, that he has no recollection of Sl
ever mking any reference to the broadcast of the subject. According
£oAINNS AR 15 now attending the auRSENRITNINIRYS

Davenport, Iowa.
According to NG
!ggm assistant on Sairan and mas
T T

ssi fpan and w He

u \-m
. advised that he has no knowledge that”ever listened to subject's

S
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Chicago m’“ e s | |
broadcasts but is of t.he opinien that if there had been any wide spread
interest in subject's broadcasts, S nicht be aware of this since
he was the M AR 2 vised that Qe is
presently in the state of Washincton with the '

at a location unknown to

E3
‘- .
, ' = REFERRED UPON COLPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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AT, HOUSTON, TEXAS B

'l'ﬂ.‘l. interview

‘Lt

:rntic feserve rleet at Crange, Texas, in accord.ance

with Chicago teletype of July 27, 1948. _ .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT SEATTLE FLE Nch“

Torm No. 1

REFORY MADE AT

SEATTLE ," WASHINGTON

DATE WHEN MADK PERICD FOR REPORT MADE BY -
WHICH MADE ’

7/30/18 6f26-29/1:8 DAVID A. MocCULLOCH *‘

TR

Vs
L
IVA IKUKC TCGURI, wes. - TREASON

CHARACTER OF CABK

BYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

( :  REFERENCE:

IETAILS:

Master Sergesnt CEARLES F‘.’-ﬁm, Spokane Army Air

Base identified record #2 as being the voice of the
woman broadcaster e hod heard in the South Pacifie
end called Tokyo Rose, but could not state thet be
had heard this particular broadcaste BALL states that

# and 4 o ¥ 211 of the 90th RBomb
Group, had listened to programs of Tokyo Roee together
end he felt certain listered to a broedeces” on 12/21/L3
vhen their group wae moving from Port Morsby to
Dobodure, New Guines; the progrem early in 1944 when
the grour moved frcm Dobodure to Nedzeb, New Guinea and
the program in which Tokyo Boge broadcast "21 reasons
you couldnl!t sleep with a red head.?

E00

Burean -I'ile |
Letter from the Ios Angelesg office to Dallas dated 7/x2f
Bureau teletype dated 7/22/48.

Hagter Sergeant CHARIES ¥. HALL was interviewed July 29,
1948, at the Spokene Army Air Baee where he is tresently

‘attached to the 344th Bomd Squadron, 98th Bomb Group.

The record furnishsd by referenced letter from the

g “ ~ Los Angeles Office dated Jume 12, 1948, wes played for HALL. HALL stated
) that he wes positive recard §#2 wes the volce of the women broadcaster he hed
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listeninz to the broadcests were the others mﬁm ‘beins an
. d , ~ e c————

‘Detroit, Michigan. EALL stated, was recently

" heard while in the South Pacific and whom be stated he had Teferred to

only as Tokyo Boss. EALL stated that record ¥1 sounded 1ike the voice of
Tokyo Rose but he was positive was not identical. #HALL stated thet it

bad been four years since he bed heard the broadcestis and tuat over the
radlo the broadecets would gound onite different, but was vositive record
$#2 was identicel vith the individnal he heard and referred to as Tolgo
Eoge. IEALL stated that record ¥3 sounded somewibnt like Tokyo Rose but tha!
if identical sis was not tallking g0 close to the microvhons or ghouting
into it like it sounded che was d.oing in the broadcastas be hecrd in the
South Pacific.

-

the rodio of

_ HALL etated that he heai-d Tol:yb Rose brosdcasts over
and that usually present when

andMed toat sl

wonld know the full nzpe of those who hed lived with him, 211 beinz member
of the 90th Bomb Group. EALL stated that” vaes presently in

" the £irm neng being SENNNGE
followed by the rarces of two other members of the firm, IZiLL stated thet -

 he believes is some place” around

assigned to the Fort Worth, Texas Arry Base, and tpzat JEEGGENE ;
belleves, is still in the Arty poasibly with the rank of iajor, 2nd toe la:
he knew he was assigned to the Muroc Army Air Base in Californie. ZEALL
could furnish no further information regarding tie present whereabout of
the above men.

HALL steted that he recalled. distinctly 2 broad.ca.at
of Tokyo Roee on December 21, 1943, at which time their groun was noving
from Port Morsby to Dobocdura, New Guinea, snd Tokyo Rose brozdcast that
the progren wog beirs dedicated to tize 90th Bomd Group knovn aos ths
®Jolly Rogers,* stating tnat it was known the group was moviye to Dobodura
on December 21, 1943, and thet there would be a reception waiting for
then.

EALL gtated that he algo reczlled taat Tokyo Fose
early in 1944, exmct dnte he could not recall, broadcast taat tie 90tk
Bomb Group was meving from Dobodura to Nadzeb, New Guinea., which was true
and that a reception would be weiting for them when thoy arrived. HALL
stated that when tne group did arrive a.t Nedzab, the Japanese did strafe
them terrifically.

Lt

HALL :Pu:rth.er reealled.n broadcast ef Tokyo Rose in
which ghe gave "2l reasons you can't sleep with a Tred hepd.®



HALL stated thet he was certain that mosgt, if not all,
of the gbove mentioned lictened to the broadcasts noted with him,

In view of refarsnced teletvne from the Buresu. 1t 1ig

: being 1eft to the discreticn of—gig-office of origin to set forth leads
- %o locate the individuals HALL believed listened %o the droasdcasts of
Tokyo Rose with him,

-~ REFEBRED UPCN COMPLETIQN TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ~



